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It’s All About Data

Auspex’s C o n t i n u o u s Data Access Focus Gives

CIOs New Solutions for Managing Network Data

By Bruce N. Moore
President and Chief Executive Officer

T h e re’s a big problem just

appearing on the radar screen of

most Chief Information Of f i c e r s

t o d a y, and it’s a problem that

t h reatens the very pro d u c t i v i t y

and profitability of the enterprise.

If the challenge was only 

that of providing hundreds or 

thousands of users with share d

access to critical information, 

it would be big enough.  But it’s

far more substantial than that.

The type of data residing on 

the network of any given 

enterprise is vastly more complex

than just a few years ago, and

t h e re’s a lot more of it.  Fro m

megabytes, to gigabytes, to 

terabytes needing to be store d ,

managed and protected on one or

many networked servers.  

The networks themselves 

a re no longer simple to manage,

with U N I X and a growing number

of Windows NT clients 

all demanding access to network

data as if it were on the desktop.

And, given the reality of 

global business, the inform a t i o n

must be available to anyone, 

f rom anywhere ’round the

clock—24 x 365. 

No time for downtime. No

time for backups.   No tolerance

for anything less than 

continuous data access.

The issues surrounding data

management for the enterprise

a re numerous, and at Auspex

we’ve been for tunate enough 

to have visibility to these 

key problems. We have taken 

advantage of this valuable lead

time to develop a strategy that is

aligned with the objectives of our

customers.  And if managing

enterprise data more eff e c t i v e l y

is not an issue for them today, it

p robably will be tomorro w.

We ’ re focused on the solu-

tions our customers — the Chief

I n f o rmation Officers and

I n f o rmation Systems Managers

of leading global enterprises—

have come to rely on us 

to pro v i d e .

Managing the NT Migration—

“ I t ’s Not Just UNIX A n y m o re ”

For customers faced with 

the challenge of managing data

that is shared by UNIX and 

NT clients, or for those who 

a re considering an eventual 

shift from UNIX to NT,  Auspex is

committed to providing the 

p roducts and support they 

need to make that transition a

safe and successful one.

N e Ts e r vices, our bilingual 

s e rv e r, will allow UNIX and NT

clients to share files on the same

p l a t f o rm with the kind of 

re l i a b i l i t y, perf o rmance and 

scalability they have come to

expect in a UNIX-only 

e n v i ro n m e n t .

Auspex also has under 

development a native NT serv e r

that will, we believe, bring 

a new level of per f o rmance 

to the NT server market. This

p roduct will enhance the 

p e rf o rmance and extend the scal-

ability of NT through a powerf u l

application of our patented

Functional Multipro c e s s i n g

(FMP) arc h i t e c t u re.  We believe

the NT market presents an attrac-

tive opportunity for Auspex to

apply our FMP arc h i t e c t u re in

much the same way as we did in

the UNIX market. 

S e r ver Consolidation—

“NT Is Heading the Way 

of UNIX”

What was once common 

wisdom, that more users, more

applications, and more data

meant the need for more file

s e r vers, has been dispelled.

Network perf o rmance slows

under the weight of its own com-

p l e x i t y. Systems administrators

spend their days reacting to 

p roblems, instead of pro a c t i v e l y

managing their systems for 

optimal per f o rmance.  And, as

o rganizations increasingly must

s u p p o r t both UNIX and NT

clients seeking to share data,

s e rver consolidation is becoming

a critical issue.

Whether the customer’s 

e n v i ronment is UNIX, a combina-

tion of UNIX and NT, or NT

alone, we believe that data 

consolidation of fers many 

benefits over the life cycle of the

data and the underlying 

i n f r a s t ru c t u re.   But consolidation

only works if a server has the 

p e rf o rmance, reliability and scal-

ability to meet the challenge of

continuous data access.

F o rt u n a t e l y, that’s where Auspex

excels.  By leveraging our FMP

a rc h i t e c t u re, we will bring the

same value proposition to NT—

i m p roved scalability and 

networking per f o rm a n ce —

in order to reduce the complexity

and overall cost associated with

managing multiple NT serv e r s .

High Av a i l a b i l i t y —

“ I n f o rmation Is Only Useful

if It’s Av a i l a b l e ”

High availability is where

Auspex has made its mark, 

and with good reason.  We 

know that all the network infor-

mation in the world means

nothing if it is not accessible.

And the price of downt ime 

is incredibly high.  In the world

of system availability, 

99% uptime equates to 88 hours

of unplanned downtime 

per year.  

At Auspex, our aim is con-

siderably higher. For the 

year ended June 30, 1997, 

Auspex ser vers at customer 

p roduction sites had 

m e a s u red uptime of 99.989% —

about one hour of unplanned

downtime per year.  For 

customers using Auspex

S e rv e r G u a r d,  measure d

u p t i m e exceeded 99.999% —

that’s about six minutes 

of unplanned downtime.  

Auspex’s emphasis on high

a v a i l a b i l i ty — in both our 

h a rd w a re and our sof tware  

p ro d u c ts — complements our

focus on continuous data 

a c c e s s .

Enterprise Data Management—

“The 500 Pound Gorilla in

the Data Center” 

The explosive growth 

in network storage and the need 

for ’round-the-clock access to

i n f o rmation has ef fectively 

eliminated the available window

in which to backup and 

p rotect enterprise data. We

believe that this will be one of

the most pressing issues for

CIOs and IS Managers within

the next few years. 

Enabling continuous access

to enterprise data is a 

major strategic focus for

Auspex.  The acquisit ion of

A l p h a t ronix, Inc. in June 1997 

is a key component in this 

s t r a t e g y.  The acquisition 

of A lph atr oni x wi ll  s ignif i -

cant ly  speed implementation 

of Auspex’s new enterprise-

c las s  da ta  m an ag eme nt  

solutions that complement 

the company’s  m u l t i - t e r a b y t e

s e rv e r s and cur rent  

high- avai lab il i t y  sof tware  

p roducts.  Our strategy in 

the coming year will be to 

continue to develop innovative

solut ions for enterpr ise  

data  management  and,  

s p e c i f i c a l l y, products that will

s a f e g u a rd and  prov ide  

our  customers  with 

continuous and transpare n t

access to their data.   We believe

it’s a strategy that of fers Auspex

t remendous oppor tunity for 

l o n g - t e rm gro w t h .

AUSPEX ANNUAL REPORT
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By Kent  L. Robert s o n
Chief Financial Officer

For the year ended June 30, 1997,

Auspex’s revenues totaled $202.5 mil-

lion, up 24% over fiscal 1996.  The

company’s financial results for 1997

include the impact of a one-time

c h a rge of $7.4 million, or $0.29 per

s h a re, related to the acquisition of

A l p h a t ronix, Inc.  Excluding this

c h a rge for in-process R&D, Auspex’s

net income was $20.8 million, or $0.81

per share, for fiscal 1997 compare d

with net income of $19.8 million, or

$0.77 per share, for fiscal 1996.

Including the one-time charge, fiscal

1997 net income totaled $13.4 million,

or $0.52 per share .

Auspex made significant invest-

ments in fiscal 1997 to support

planned new product introductions in

the company’s primary UNIX-based

market, as well as NT and enterprise

data management. While we antici-

pate modest revenue growth in the

first half of fiscal 1998, Auspex 

will continue to ramp its 

investments in all par ts of the 

business. These investments will

dampen short - t e rm earnings, but we

believe they are essential 

to the strategic repositioning 

of the company.  

AUSPEX SYSTEMS, INC.

Fiscal Year 1997

Auspex ended fiscal 1997 with a 

strong balance sheet, no debt 

and $60.9 million in cash and 

short-term investments with which 

to fund its continued growth.
–Kent L.Robertson

Chief Financial Officer

FISCAL YEAR (JUNE 30) 1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6 1 9 9 5 1 9 9 4 1 9 9 3

Revenues $ 202,486 $162,640 $115,625 $ 83,280 $ 73,508

Net Income $ 13,420* $ 19,830 $ 12,411 $ 8,318 $ 8,126

Net Income per Share $ 0.52* $ 0.77  $ 0.51 $ 0.34 $ 0.36

* Includes the impact of a one-time charge of $7.4 million, or $0.29 per share, related to the aquisition of Alphatronix, Inc.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
i n  t h o u s a n d s ,  e x c e p t  p e r  s h a r e  a m o u n t s

REVENUE IN MILLIONS

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Auspex’s Revenues Up 24% —Top $200 Million for Fiscal 1997
Company to Continue Strategic Investments in NT and Enterprise Data Management in Fiscal 1998

~ Special Note ~

This document includes forw a rd-looking statements relating to anticipated revenue growth, anticipated product introductions and perf o rmance in the Japanese market.

Actual results could dif fer materially from those contemplated by any such forw a rd-looking statements due to a number of factors, including the Company’s ability 

to develop and deliver new products on schedule, market acceptance of such products, the impact of competitive products and pricing, general economic conditions, 

and the factors set forth starting on page A17 of this annual re p o rt. 
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NT STRATEGY

NT and the Enterprise
By Paul R. Giff o rd
Vice President of Product Development

When it comes to Windows NT and

UNIX, today’s business technology

e n v i ronment is not an either/or

world.  It is both.

Today’s CIO typically views the

corporate Information Te c h n o l o g y

i n f r a s t ru c t u re as needing to support

t h ree distinct “tiers” or levels in 

their o rg a n i z a t i on _ the desktop,

w o r k g roup or departmental-level 

applications, and the enterprise-level

application.  With such a networked 

computing environment, UNIX

s e rvers are seen as delivering 

the requisite degree of per f o r-

mance, high availability and scalabili-

ty for enterprise-level application and

file services. At the same time,

M i c rosoft Windows is the 

de facto s t a n d a rd operating 

e n v i ronment for the desktop, and as

companies network their Wi n d o w s

desktop systems, the natural choice

for the workgroup server platform is

rapidly becoming Windows NT.

Fo r  co mpan ies th a t  have

traditionally utilized UNIX clients 

to support their applications, the 

challenge for supporting both UNIX

and NT clients seeking to share 

data is finding a solution that 

o ffers seamless integration without

c o m p romising system perf o rm a n c e ,

availability of data, or increasing 

system administrative costs.

N e Ts e rvices for Mixed 

UNIX and NT Enviro n m e n t s

In response to this need, A u s p e x

has intro d u c e d N e Ts e rvices, which

will deliver enterprise-class file ser-

vices that allow data consolidation and

file sharing in a mixed UNIX and NT

e n v i ro nment. Among its many

benefits, NeTs e rvices provides enter-

prise-level consolidation for UNIX and

NT data; streamlined systems admin-

istration; secure, flexible file sharing

among UNIX and NT users; and 

h i g h - p e rf o rmance, native s h a red 

file serv i c e s . We believe N e Ts e rv i c e s

will offer a premier solution for

deploying enterprise-level shared file

s e rvices for mixed UNIX and 

NT environments.  

Beyond addressing the needs of

o rganizations that are managing a

complete or partial migration to NT,

the larger dedicated NT market off e r s

another significant  oppor t u n i t y. 

The UNIX network file 

s e rver market is approximately 

$4 billion today and growing, as com-

panies continue to invest in s u p p o rt of

their UNIX technology i n f r a s t ru c t u re .

At the same time, the Windows NT

file server market is expected to gro w

at a rapid rate, reaching $4 billion by

the year 2000, according to indepen-

dent industry research.  By embracing

N T, Auspex has doubled its 

potential available market.

Dedicated NT Server 

NT is also ex pected to 

experience a pattern of s e rver con-

solidation similar  to the UNIX market

as more o rganizations realize the

benefits of improved systems admin-

istration, greater network eff i c i e n c i e s ,

higher levels of system availability,

i m p roved productivity and lower

costs. Auspex’s dedicated NT 

p roduct will enable the company to

p rovide the same high-perf o rm a n c e ,

high-availability solutions for 

continuous data access in NT as its

has done so successfully in the 

UNIX market.

The challenge for supporting both UNIX 

and NT clients seeking to share

data is finding a solution that offers seamless 

integration without compromising 

system performance, availability of data, 

or increasing system administrative costs.

The UNIX network file 

server market is approximately $4 billion 

today and growing, as companies 

continue to invest in support of their UNIX

technology infrastructure.  At the same 

time, the Windows NT file 

server market is expected to grow at 

a rapid rate, reaching $4 billion by 

the year 2000, according to independent

industry research.  By embracing 

NT, Auspex has doubled its potential 

available market.

–Paul R. Gifford

Vice President of Product Development
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TO OUR STOCKHOLDERS

extend beyond the immediate 

horizon. In fact, for the first time,

the company has significant 

traction on projects beyond the 

12-month window, with almost 50%

of re s e a rch and development 

dollars allocated to technologies

and products that are expected to

ship in volume in the 12- to 

18-month timeframe.

Investing more aggressively 

in re s e a rch and product 

development is essential to meet-

ing our long-term objectives,

despite the impact to near-term

e a rnings. In fiscal 1998, the company

plans to continue to ramp its level

of investment across all functional

a reas of the organization. We have

chosen to increase our investment

levels significantly over fiscal 1997

to take advantage of the windows of

o p p o r tunity we see in the market-

place, which we believe is in the best

l o n g - t e rm i n t e rest of our stockhold-

ers and our customers. By focusing

on solutions-oriented initiatives that

solve critical problems faced by

Chief Information O fficers today, we

can significantly enhance our value

to customers and become a more

strategic par tner in their success.

P roduct Initiatives Pro v i d e

M o re Compre h e n s i v e

Solutions, Extend Auspex

F r a n c h i s e

In fiscal 1997, we made  

good pro g ress within all 

t h ree initiatives.

Auspex Enhances Core 

UNIX-Based Systems

Auspex continued to enhance

the per f o rmance of its core 

p roducts. During the year, we

i n t roduced our new flagship m o d e l

NS 7000/700, with optional s o f t w a re

p roducts aimed at data pro t e c t i o n

and backup, and an improved 

version of our system software .

F u rther product innovations are

planned for fiscal 1998.

Focus on NT

Auspex made NT product devel-

opment a priority in fiscal 1997, 

in response to the growing number

of customers looking for solutions

that enable them to seamlessly

s h a re files among UNIX and 

NT clients, and manage and

p rotect multi-terabytes of 

on-line data. Subsequent to the

close of the year ended June 30, 

we announced NeTs e rvices, 

an NT 4.0 _compatible solution

that we believe will be a best-

of-class product of fering for UNIX

users migrating to NT. Auspex

also has  a scalable nat ive NT

s e r ver under development, aimed

at the NT data consolidation market,

which will be an entirely new mar-

ket opportunity for the company.

Auspex Acquires Alphatronix

The company’s emphasis on

value-added software reflects our

belief that to be a truly 

strategic partner with our

customers, we have got to think

beyond “the box” by providing 

a total solutions approach to 

network data management.

The June 30, 1997 acquisition of

Alphatronix reflects Auspex’s com-

mitment to enterprise data manage-

ment solutions for UNIX and NT.

The acquisition has stre n g t h e n e d

our focus in this area by accelerating

our ability to develop innovative

software solutions for managing and

delivering enterprise data. We

believe it has enhanced by 18 to 24

months the time-to-market of new

Auspex enterprise-class data man-

agement solutions. The acquisition

of Alphatronix has not only given 

❊    ❊    ❊

Revenues Top $200 Million, Level
of Investment Incre a s e s

For the fiscal year ended 

June 30, 1997, Auspex’s 

revenues totaled $202.5 million, up

24% over fiscal 1996.  The company

sharply increased its level of invest-

ments in order to support major

new product introductions 

scheduled for fiscal 1998 and

beyond, and acquired Alphatro n i x ,

Inc., a key component in the 

company’s new focus on

continuous data access and e n t e r-

prise data management.

Excluding a one-time charg e

related to the Alphatronix 

acquisition, net income was 

$20.8 million, or $0.81 per share ,

for fiscal 1997 compared with net

income of $19.8 million, or $0.77

per share for fiscal 1996.  Including

the one-time charge, fiscal 1997

net income totaled $13.4 million, or

$0.52 per share. 

S t rong per f o rmance in Nort h

America and Europe drove 

revenue growth in fiscal 1997.

Japan was weak, with re s u l t s

impacted by the major re o rg a n i z a-

tion of our OEM part n e r. However,

we took a number of steps in the

f o u rth quarter of fiscal 1997 that

should position Japan for i m p ro v e d

p e rf o rmance, including the re a l i g n-

ment of distribution channels, 

c reation of a new Auspex K.K. 

s u b s i d i a ry, and the hiring of a sea-

soned executive to expand the

company’s Asia/Pacific operations.

We anticipate that the revenue 

contribution from Japan should

re t u rn to more normal levels in the

second half of fiscal 1998.  

Strategic Repositioning

The emphasis in fiscal 1997 was

on strategically repositioning the

company to take advantage of the

explosive growth in NT and the

g rowing demand for solutions to

manage incre a s i n g l y complex 

network data. During the year, we

not only invested in our core 

UNIX-based product line, we

embarked on concurrent pro d u c t

development initiatives in these

new areas. The product develop-

ment ef f o rts that we are pursuing 

The emphasis in fiscal 1997 was on strategically 

repositioning the company to take advantage of the e x p l o s i v e

g rowth in NT and the gro w i n g demand for solutions to 

manage increasingly complex network data.

Everything we are doing as a company is 

guided by our focus on providing the customer with continuous,

shared access to multiple terabytes of data, whether the platform

is UNIX or NT. We believe this path holds tremendous 

opportunity for Auspex because of the demand from our large 

base of Fortune 1000 companies. 

“The past year has been one of growth, and of change, at Auspex.

Fiscal 1997 marked a year when we strategically repositioned 

the company and realigned our goals to reflect the critical need of our

customers_ who seek nothing less than comprehensive solutions 

that give them continuous, shared access to their network data. 

I believe that the direction we have charted, and the investments we

a re making, position Auspex very well going forw a rd.”

B ruce N. Moore 

Auspex President and Chief Executive Off i c e r

Please Turn to Page A5
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the company significant software

assets and key enabling technologies,

it has provided a dedicated 

s o f t w a re development center in

R e s e a rch Triangle Park, Nor t h

C a rolina devoted solely to d e v e l o p i n g

value-added software pro d u c t s that will

p rovide continuous access to network 

data. While the acquisition of

A l p h a t ronix will be dilutive in fiscal 1998,

we expect to intro d u c e a suite of software

p roducts that will re p resent an incre-

mental revenue stream in fiscal 1999.

Customer Demand Drives New Focus 

E v e rything we are doing as a com-

pany in these three areas is guided by

our focus on providing the customer

with continuous, s h a red access to mul-

t i p l e terabytes of data, whether the plat-

form is UNIX or NT.

We believe this path holds tre m e n-

dous opportunity for Auspex because

of the demand f rom our large base of

F o rtune 1000 companies. Our cus-

tomers are fast approaching an era

w h e re they have no backup win-

dow because the data on their 

networks must be accessible 

24 hours a day, 365 days a year.  And,

i n c re a s i n g l y, they must contend with

managing data that must be shared by

UNIX and NT clients.  Auspex has 

had visibility to the growing complexity

of enterprise data management

because of the large amounts of data

stored on our servers, and our exper-

tise in helping customers design global

information technology infrastructures

that support network-based applications.

Execution Is Key

Given the growing need for continuous

access to network data and the market

demand for more compre h e ns i v e

data management solutions, I am

optimistic about Auspex’s pro s p e c t s

for continued long-term growth.  

Making the shift from a UNIX-only

company to one that also embraces NT

and enterprise data management is

not an easy one. Nevertheless, I

believe that the direction we have 

c h a rted, and the investments we are

making, position Auspex very well

going forw a rd.  We have a significant

o p p o rt u n i t y to become a strategic

solutions par tner for org a n i z a t i o n s

managing an explosion of network d a t a .

The key for fiscal 1998 is execution.

B R U C E  N . M O O R E

P re s i d e n t  a n d  
C h i e f  E x e c u t i v e  O f f i c e r

THE COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE

At Auspex, we believe the criticality

of the file server to the network

should not be underestimated. In a

business climate where time-to-

market pressures continue to grow,

maximizing network performance is

vital to the competitive strength of

every organization.

Auspex’s Expertise in Network

Infrastructures and Network-

Based Applications Is a Key

Competitive Advantage

In today’s inform a t i o n - d r i v e n

enterprise, data is the common 

c u rrency of the corporate 

network. At the center of the 

network is the enterprise file server.

The file serv er _ m o re than 

any other single point on the

n e t w o rk _ speeds the delivery 

of information to everyone 

t h roughout the organization. And

information is what drives business

today.

Well beyond the more straight-

f o rw a rd functions of storage 

subsystems and network ro u t e r s

and switches, file servers must 

comprehend and be intelligent about

the entire network infrastru c t u re ,

including the relationship between

the data and user, whether the data 

is being delivered over a 

local or wide area network, the type

of data being requested (for example,

whether it is text or images), and

the size of the data. The file 

s e rver must take all these 

factors into account, and optimize

the delivery of network data.

At Auspex, we bring a thorough

understanding of network-based

applications _ whether it is ECAD,

MCAD, data analysis or e-mail_

and our expertise in designing 

network infrastru c t u res that 

support these applications in order

to help customers achieve 

continuous, shared access to 

network data.

Simultaneous Access to Shared

Information_ The Critical

Distinction

While a sophisticated storage 

subsystem is essential for storing

multiple terabytes of data, 

the real complexity lies in the 

networking capabilities of the file

s e rv e r, which processes network 

requests for data. The network file

server must seamlessly manage the

movement and exchange of data,

enabling it to be shared simul-

t a n e o u s ly _ by anyone, from any-

where _ around the world.

Whether there are 100 or 

1,000 engineers collaborating on a

new product, the need for

s i m u l t a n eous access to the same

i n f o rmation characterizes today’s

global enterprise. It’s not about 

sharing storage, it’s about enabling

users to have simultaneous access to

the same files. To share that infor-

mation intelligently. To work 

s m a rt and pro d u c t i v e l y. To make

critical decisions. To create the new

ideas that will drive their 

future growth.

Sharing information globally pre-

sents a significant challenge for our

customers. As networks continue to

grow in complexity, as the demand 

for ’ro u nd - t he -clock access to 

i n f o rmation shrinks the available

time for backups to near-zero, and 

as NT clients increasingly require

simultaneous access to shared 

files, network and data management

has become a monumental 

challenge for even the best-staffed

IT departments.

We add value to our 

customers’ business by understand-

ing the applications on the desktop

and the network infrastru c t u re

required to support those applica-

tions. It is an expertise that 

distinguishes Auspex, and a

fundamental element of the company’s

value proposition.

Auspex’s Value Pro p o s i t i o n

At Auspex, we bring a thorough 

understanding of network-based applications _

whether it is ECAD, 

MCAD, data analysis or e-mail _ and our 

expertise in designing network infrastructures that 

support these applications in order to help 

customers achieve continuous, shared access to 

network data.

The network file 

s e rver must seamlessly

manage the movement

and exchange of data,

enabling 

it to be shared 

simultaneously_

by anyone, from 

anywhere_around the

world.

Stockholders Letter
continued from A4
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By Joseph G. Bro w n
Vice President of Worldwide Field Operations

N o rth America:  Healthy
Demand in Key Market
S e g m e n t s

At $142.5 million, Nor t h

American operations comprised

70% of Auspex’s total revenues in

fiscal 1997. The semiconductor

i n d u s t ry remained Auspex’s single

l a rgest market segment, account-

ing for approximately 27% of Nor t h

American revenues in fiscal 1997.

The internet service provider 

market also had a significant

impact on the company’s 

p e rf o rmance, with direct sales of

p roducts and services to  one such

customer totaling 15% of total com-

pany revenues in fiscal 1997.

S t rong sales to the oil and gas

i n d u s t ry included sizable ord e r s

f rom such customers as Conoco,

Unocal, Minerals Management

S e rvice, P e t ro-Canada, Phillips

P e t ro l e u m and A n a d a r k o

P e t roleum.  Auspex’s strong re l a-

tionships with such leading inde-

pendent software vendors as

Landmark Graphics were instru-

mental in the company’s continued

s u c c e s s in the oil and gas business.

The company also focused its

attention on aerospace and auto-

motive manufacturers, which led

to significant orders from leading

o rganizations including Boeing,

Pratt & Whitney, and Lockheed

M a r tin. During the year, Auspex

and EDS Unigraphics announced a

joint marketing agreement, which

will promote Auspex’s servers and

s o f t w a re to EDS Unigraphics’

l a rge customer base, and EDS

Unigraphics itself was a major cus-

tomer for Auspex. In the fast-gro w-

ing communication industry,

N o r tel and Bell Nort h e rn

R e s e a rch were among Auspex’s

l a rgest customers in fiscal 1997.

For the coming year, we plan to

continue to increase our sales

f o rce in order to take 

advantage of opportunities in the

N o rth American market. 

E u rope:  Revenues Up 74%

Revenues from the company’s

E u ropean operations were up 

a robust 74% from year-ago 

levels, as the major i n v e s t m e n t s

we made in sales capacity in fiscal

1996 yielded results. A very 

s t rong per f o rmance in the 

United Kingdom included 

significant orders from Shell U.K.,

British Aerospace, News

I n t e rnational, Linklaters & Paines,

the British government, and

H o r i z o n / AT & T. In Germ a n y,

Mannesmann Mobilfunk, FAW

F o r s c h u n g i n s t i t u t and Swiss Bank

w e re among the largest 

customers. In France, the compa-

ny made continued pro g ress, with

o rders from Total SA, Snecma

Vi l l a roche,  Caisse des Depots 

and Dassault Systems. We 

w e re ver y gratified with the per-

f o rmance of our European opera-

tions in fiscal 1997, which we

believe reflects the positive impact

of a strengthened sales forc e

together with a competitive line of

h i g h - p e rf o rmance pro d u c t s .

Japan: Positioned for 

I m p roved Pe rf o rmance in

Fiscal 1998

While performance in Japan was

disappointing in fiscal 1997 due to

the reorganization of a major OEM

partner, we also took a number of

steps to improve our performance 

in this region. We anticipate that

comparisons in the first half of fiscal

1998 will be difficult, with Japan’s

contribution to revenues returning

to more normal levels in the second

half of the year.

In fiscal 1997, Auspex rea l i g n e d i t s

channel distribution strategy in

o rder to expand market opport u n i-

ties in Japan. As the first step in

this expansion, Auspex signed a

Master Value Added D i s t r i b u t o r

( M VAD) agre e m e n t with Fuji

X e rox and redefined Auspex’s 

relationship with Nissho

E l e c t ronics Corp. in the fourt h

q u a rter of fiscal 1997. Under the

new M VAD contract, Fuji Xerox, 

f o rm e r l y Auspex’s OEM part n e r i n

Japan, will act as a non-exclusive

supplier of the company’s pro d u c t s

to leading resellers in Japan. 

As Auspex moves to incre a s e

brand awareness in Japan, 

the company’ s l i ne  o f  

network f il e  ser vers  and 

high-availability software wi l l  

a lso  be  so ld under  the A u s p e x

name for the first time by 

Fuji Xerox.  

Subsequent to the close of the

y e a r, Auspex announced the 

f o rmation of a new subsidiar y —

Auspex K.K.—and hired Mikio

Kamimura as Managing Dire c t o r, 

A s i a / P a c i f i c Operations of the new

o rganization. The former Nihon

Sun Microsystems Senior Dire c t o r

of Sales brings extensive 

management expertise to the new

e n t i t y. With the formation of

Auspex K.K. and the hiring of

Mikio Kamimura, we believe

Auspex will strengthen its ability

to provide better support to the

company’s distribution partners a n d

i n c rease market penetrat i o n .
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STRENGTH IN U.S. AND EUROPE, REORGANIZATION IN JAPAN

With the formation of

Auspex K.K. and 

the hiring of Mikio

Kamimura, 

we believe Auspex will

strengthen its ability to 

provide better suppor t

to the company’s

distribution partners 

and increase market 

penetration.

A u s p e x ’s 24% year- o v e r-year revenue growth in fiscal 1997 was the result of continued strong demand for the company’s high-perf o rm a n c e

N e t S e rver product line in North America and Europe. While our operations in the Pacific Rim were impacted by the re o rg a n i z a t i o n

of a major OEM distribution partner in Japan, we took several steps that should position the re g i o n for improved performance in

the second half of fiscal 1998.

At $142.5 million, North American 

operations comprised 70% of Auspex’s total revenues 

in fiscal 1997.  For the coming year, we 

plan to continue to increase our sales force in order 

to take advantage of opportunities in the 

North American market.



What a dif f e rence a year makes

The accelerated rate of pro d u c t

i n t roductions in support of Auspex’s

new strategic direction can, 

in large measure, be dated to the 

hiring of Paul Giff o rd as 

Vice President of Pro d u c t

Development in O c t o b e r, 1996. 

G i ff o rd is the chief architect of

new product development eff o rt s

for the company’s UNIX-based 

systems, as well as its NT-based sys-

tems currently under development.

A c c o rding to Bruce N. Moore , A u s p e x

P resident and Chief Executive

O ff i c e r, “We hired Paul because of

his experience with complex sys-

tems and his expertise in NT, but he

has brought much more to the table.

He has brought the vision and tech-

nical capabilities to our engineering

o rganization that I believe will drive

this company’s long-term gro w t h . ”

Paul Gifford is more unassuming

about his role, crediting his 

engineering organization with 

turning on a dime as the company’s

new strategic direction was defined.

“ T h e re is incredible engineering 

talent here at Auspex, and we’ve

had a very productive 12 months.

Auspex has a deserved reputation

for technical excellence and for 

customer support that goes above

and beyond what’s re q u i red. 

I’m confident that — with our 

new NT products and enterprise

data management software

i n i t i a t i v es — the next twelve

months will be just as exciting 

and pro d u c t i v e . ”

New VP Accelerates Auspex 
P roduct Development
Paul Gifford Drives Product Development Roadmap
in NT and Enterprise Data Management

Santa Clara, CA – March 10, 1997 –

Auspex has broken ground on a n e w

2 6 9 , 0 00 s q u a re foot headquarters.

The complex will be leased in order

to provide the most cost-effective

method of accommodating company

growth. The new four-building com-

plex will be located in the heart of

Silicon Valley at the corner of 

San Tomas and Central

Expressways in Santa Clara.

“ We continue to attract very 

talented individuals to join the com-

pany and consequently will soon out-

g row our current facility,” said Bru c e

N. Moore, Chief Executive Officer of

Auspex Systems. “Moving to this new 

complex gives us an opportunity to

design in workspace efficiencies, a n d

to create a more o p e n and synerg i s t i c

atmosphere for employees to work.”

Auspex’s total worldwide organi-

zation is approximately 600 employ-

ees, of which 450 will be initially

housed in the new facility.  Auspex

plans to move to the new campus

during the first quarter of calendar

1998.  Design and constru c t i o n

a re b eing coordinated  by 

South Bay D e v e l o p m e n t

Company with Gordon-Prill, Inc. as

the interior architect.

Auspex Systems Breaks Ground 
On New Headquart e r s
Leased Complex Designed to Accommodate Growth

Santa Clara, CA – November 25, 1996 –

In an important company milestone,

Auspex shipped and installed its

2,000th system in the second 

q u a rter of fiscal 1997. The system,

p a rt of a Ser v e r G u a rded pair of

NS 7000/700 NetServers, was deliv-

e red to Advanced Micro D e v i c e s

(AMD), a leading supplier of integrated

circuits, at its n e w e s t s e m i c o n d u c t o r

manufacturing facility located in

Austin, Te x a s .

The NetServers were installed at

AMD’s fully automated Fab 25, AMD’s

first wafer fabrication facility where

applications are built strictly on client-

s e rver open systems. The NetServ e r s

with Serv e r G u a rd provide continuous

availability of data re q u i red f or  

automated production pro c e s s e s .

A u s p e x ’ s S e rv e r G u a rd is an innovative

s o f t w a re solution that m i rrors t h e

NetServers and automatically delivers

failover file service, even in the event of

a catastrophic system failure.

“ We needed a system that could

stay up 24 hours a day, 

365 days a year, because in our 

e n v i ronment, ever y minute of d o w n-

time is  extremely  expensive,” said

Mike O’Donnell, Senior Te c h n i c a l

Systems Analyst at AMD.  “We were

also looking to implement a disaster

re c o v e ry scenario so that we could

e n s u re continuous access to data if a

disaster occurred.  Auspex’s servers 

p rovided the most reliable solution

for our needs and Serv e r G u a rd g a v e

us the disaster re c o v e ry component

that we were looking for. ”

Prior to installing the two 

NS 7000/700 servers at its 

innovative Fab 25, AMD relied on

Auspex servers at design and engi-

neering analysis facilities.  “We felt

confident about using Auspex serv e r s

because they had established a pro v e n

track re c o rd elsewhere within our

company and we were very impre s s e d

with Auspex’s technical support 

s e rvices,” said O’Donnell.

“Auspex is now protecting, distrib-

uting and managing over 300 terabytes

of network data in mission-critical

e n v i ronments,” said Bruce N. Moore ,

Auspex President and Chief Executive

O ff i c e r.  “We are pleased that 

semiconductor industry leaders such

as AMD are taking full advantage of

the demonstrated reliability and 

quality that our p roducts deliver 

in manufacturing e n v i ro n m e n t s

w h e re continuous access to data 

is critical.”

“We needed a system that could 

stay up 24 hours a day, 365 days a year, because in our

environment, every minute of downtime is 

extremely expensive. We were also looking to implement a

disaster recovery scenario so that we could ensure

continuous access to data if a disaster occurred.  Auspex’s

servers provided the most reliable solution for our 

needs and ServerGuard gave us the disaster recovery

component that we were looking for.” 

–Mike O’Donnell 
Senior Technical Systems Analyst

Advance Micro Devices

Auspex Installs Its 2,000th System
NetServer Delivered to 
State-of-the-Art 
Fabrication Facility at 
Advanced Micro Devices
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Santa Clara, CA – June  6, 1997 –

Auspex today announced it 

has signed a joint marketing 

a g reement with EDS Unigraphics.

The strategic relationship will 

p romote Auspex’s proven, high-

p e rf o rmance network file serv e r s

and high-availability software to

EDS Unigraphics’ customers.

Auspex is the only EDS

Unigraphics partner exclusively

dedicated to delivering high-

p e rf o rmance, high-availability net-

work file serv e r s .

EDS Unigraphics’ pro d u c t s

enable data-intensive, collaborative

engineering processes for pro d u c t

design, development, and manufac-

turing. “EDS Unigraphics and

Auspex serve large, global 

manufacturing industries,” 

commented John Mazzola, 

P resident of EDS Unigraphics. 

“To meet their critical, time-to-

market goals, these customers

re q u i re uninterrupted, fast access

to large volumes of design and

manufacturing data. Our joint mar-

keting agreement with Auspex will

e n s u re that more of the EDS

Unigraphics customer base will

benefit from Auspex’s technologi-

cal expertise for managing, storing

and serving their mission-

critical data.”

“Today’s engineering design

customers must contend with an

explosion of data that is often 

widely distributed over ineff i c i e n t

network infrastru c t u res. The

a g reement between Auspex and

EDS Unigraphics will make it

easier for our customers to bre a k

out of their data impasse,” said

B ruce N. Moore, President and

CEO at Auspex.

EDS Unigraphics has been a

long-time customer of Auspex, and

uses Auspex NetServers in all

t h ree of its global development

e n v i ronments, both to manage

Unigraphics and Inform a t i o n

Manager (IMAN) code libraries,

and to deliver large model files for

quality assurance and testing

cycles. “During the quality 

assurance phase of our IMAN

development process, we simu-

late a very rigorous production 

e n v i ronment, putting extre m e l y

high data loads on our Auspex

s e rv e r,” says Dave Mitchell, IMAN

Business Unit Dire c t o r, EDS

Unigraphics. “IMAN is uniquely

a rchitected to take advantage of

network file servers, and we have

mandated their use in all IMAN

implementations. This agre e m e n t

with Auspex will be extremely 

beneficial to all our IMAN 

customers.”  EDS Unigraphics will

o f fer Auspex solutions to its

installed base in the United States,

Canada, Europe and Asia.

EDS Unigraphics/Auspex Joint
Marketing Agreement
Strategic Relationship
Promotes Auspex NetServers
and Software

Auspex is the only

EDS Unigraphics

partner exclusively

dedicated to 

delivering high-

p e rf o rmance, 

high-availability 

network file serv e r s .

Santa Clara, CA – July 1, 1997 –

Auspex Systems today announced it

has acquired Alphatronix, Inc. of

R e s e a rch Triangle Park, NC.  The

acquisition of  Alphatronix acceler-

ates Auspex’s ongoing strategic 

initiatives to complement its m u l t i -

terabyte servers with i n n o v a t i v e

s o f t w a re solutions that make it 

much easier to manage and 

deliver enterprise data in 

mission-critical, 7x24 enviro n m e n t s .

Auspex purchased Alphatro n i x

in a cash transaction for a total 

consideration of approximately 

$7.7 million. The acquisition re s u l t e d

in a one-time charge to Auspex’s

income statement in the fourt h

q u a rter of fiscal 1997 of appro x i-

mately $7.4 million, related to the

p u rchase of in-p rocess technology.

A l p h a t ro n i x will operate as a wholly

owned subsidiary based in

R e s e a rch Triangle Park, NC.

“Enabling continuous access 

to enterprise data is a major 

strategic focus for Auspex,” 

said Bruce N. Moore, Auspex’s

P resident and Chief Executive

Officer.  “Alphatronix’s expertise

in developing a scalable, 

high-availability data manage-

ment software arc h i t e c t u re 

will significantly speed 

implementation of Auspex’s new

enterprise-class data management

s o l u t i o n s . ”

“Network storage is growing at

over 100 percent annually,” said 

D r. Paul Mason, Vice President of

I n f r a s t ru c t u re Software Research at

I n t e rnational Data Corporation.

“This growth in storage, coupled

with the need for 7x24 operations a t

most large corporations, has

reduced the time available to back-

up and protect enterprise data to 

v i rtually zero. Auspex is looking 

to solve this problem – one of the

most strategically critical pro b l e m s

IS managers face today – by 

ensuring aro u n d -t h e -clock continuous

data access.”

Auspex’s strategy is to 

develop innovative solutions for

enterprise data management and

specifically products that will pro-

vide the customer with continuous

and shared access to their data. The

A l p h a t ronix Inspire suite of object-

oriented software and GUI libraries

will provide the basic enabling 

technologies re q u i red to implement

these new products. They will allow

Auspex to build upon its leadership

position in delivering continuous 

Auspex Systems Acquire s
A l p h a t ro n i x
Strengthens Focus on Integrated, High-Availability
Data Management Solutions

“Network storage is growing at 

over 100 percent annually. This growth in storage, 

coupled with the need for 7x24 operations 

at most large corporations, has reduced the time available

to backup and protect enterprise data to virtually zero.

Auspex is looking to solve this problem – one of 

the most strategically critical problems IS managers face

today – by ensuring around-the-clock 

continuous data access.”

–Dr. Paul Mason 

Vice President of Infrastructure Software Research
International Data Corporation

BUSINESS NEWS❊ ❊
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data access, which today is based

upon its popular D a t a G u a rd, 

S e rv e r G u a rd, D r i v e G u a rd and

FastBackup software pro d u c t s .

“ A l p h a t ronix has an 

outstanding engineering team with

demonstrated expertise in solving

l a rge enterprise data management

p roblems,” Moore continued.  

“By utilizing open application 

p rogramming interfaces and 

adhering to industr y standard s ,

Auspex will offer data management

s o f t w a re solutions that can be tightly 

integrated with existing third - p a rt y

data management products.  We 

will continue to work closely with

t h i rd - p a rty independent software

vendor  p a rtners to integrate our

c o m p l e m e n t a ry systems pro d u c t s

with their software to tailor an 

overall solution that is optimized 

for continuous data access,” 

he said.

“ We are very pleased to be able

to expand our presence in the

R e s e a rch Triangle Park are a . ”

M o o re explained furt h e r, “A year

ago, we established a technical 

s u p p o rt group in Cary, NC.

A l p h a t ronix re p resents our first

remote product development center

outside of the San Francisco Bay

A rea and gives us immediate access

to a ver y talented high-tech 

work forc e . ”

“By combining our h i g h -

availability data managem e n t

e x p e rtise with Auspex’s unique

Functional Multiprocessing  serv e r

a rc h i t e c t u re, we can provide cus-

tomers with continuo u s data access

and protection, without degradation

in perf o rmance for mission-critical

applications in both UNIX and

UNIX/NT e n v i ronments,” said

Brian Ritchie, President of

A l p h a t ro n i x .
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Auspex Systems
A c q u i re s
A l p h a t ro n i x
continued from A4

“We’ve already consolidated our NFS data onto an Auspex server, and 

are planning to do the same with NT.  By investing in technology

that enables both our UNIX and NT clients to share files and have 

’round-the-clock access to data, we improve their productivity

and enhance our time to market.  We are confident in Auspex’s ability 

to extend the reliability, performance and ease of administration

of its systems, and carry that forward to NT.”

“EDS Unigraphics and Auspex serve large, global manufacturing 

industries.  To meet their critical time-to-market goals, these

customers require uninterrupted, fast access to large volumes of design 

and manufacturing data.  Our joint marketing agreement with 

Auspex will ensure that more of the EDS Unigraphics customer base 

will benefit from Auspex’s technological expertise for managing,

storing and serving their mission-critical data.”

“A one-minute failover sounds simple, but a minute can be a lifetime 

during a shuttle launch when you’re going from ground to 

orbit in eight minutes, and from 0 to 18,000 miles per hour.  Auspex’s 

ServerGuard provided an automatic two-second failover which 

we tested and retested.  It proved to be a key factor in this 

v e r y successful mission.” 

–John Mazzola, President
EDS Unigraphics

–Steve Butler, Information Systems Manager 
FUJIFILM Electronic Imaging Ltd.

–Stan Hutchison
NASA Platform and Systems Services Group
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HIGH-PERFORMANCE, HIGH-AVAILABILITY SOLUTIONS

If customers want to know just how

reliable Auspex NetServers are, all

they have to do is ask. For the year

ended June 30, 1997, A u s p e x ’ s

installed base of over 2,000 systems

re p o rted uptime of 99.989%
_

a n

outstanding result in the

c l i e n t / s e rver i n d u s t ry. This envi-

able uptime re c o rd is allowing

many Auspex customers to adopt

and realize the benefits of a data

consolidation strategy.

“Our customers measure serv e r

downtime in minutes or even sec-

onds per year rather than hours,”

said Bruce Moore, President and

Chief Executive Officer of Auspex.

“These outstanding re l i a b i l i t y

results demonstrate the pro v e n

technology advantage that Auspex

p rovides its customers day in and

day out. It’s an advantage that is

enabling a growing number 

of Auspex customers to replace 

d i f ficult-to-manage and costly

distributed file serv e rs with 

one highly scalable, high-

p e rf o rmance serv e r. ”

Tom Bain, Principal and

D i rector o f Technology at

B l a c k R o c k  F i n a n c i a l

Management, commented on the

complexity of maintaining re l i a b l e

data delivery in a distributed file

s e rver enviro n m e n t . “Over time, it’s

v e ry difficult to keep interd e p e n-

dencies between servers fro m

c reeping in. So, in re a l i t y, when one

s e r ver fails because another

mounts of f of it, then that one stops

and then another mount hangs,

p retty soon, none of your serv e r s

a re working. Instead of re d u c i n g

the impact of failure, you actually

have a less stable environment.” By

eliminating multiple servers and

consolidating that data on a single

Auspex serv e r, BlackRock re a l i z e d

dramatically improved data avail-

a b i l i t y. Bain states, “With Auspex,

we are confident we’ll have access

to the information we need to ana-

lyze market and risk conditions.

We can accurately say that the

Auspex solution is critical to our

continued earnings gro w t h . ”

M o o re commented, “Our 

customers compete in the most

data-intensive industries in 

the world, including internet 

s e r vices, communications, finan-

cial ser vices, automotive and air-

craft design, and s e m i c o n d u c t o r

manufacturing. They re q u i re the

ease of management, increased re l i-

ability and lower IT cost of 

operations that consolidated file

s e rv e rs provide. Our high-availabil-

ity p roducts deliver the perf o rm a n c e ,

reliability and scalability to make

consolidation a viable tactic in their

competitive s t r a t e g y. ”

Customers Gain Dramatic
Advantage Through Serv e r
C o n s o l i d a t i o n
99.989% Measured Uptime Underscores Company’s
Position as High-Availability Leader

Santa Clara, CA – June 18, 1997 –

As part of a major centralization of its

file services in the Los Angeles area,

the North American Airc r a f t

Division (NAAD) of Boeing North

American, Inc. has chosen Auspex to

implement its data consolidation and

backup strategy. Boeing Nor t h

American, Inc. is a subsidiary of 

The Boeing Company, the world’s

leading manufacturer of commercial 

airplanes and a major U.S. 

g o v e rnment contractor. Boeing

acquired Rockwell’s aerospace and

defense business, including NAAD,

on December 6, 1996.

NAAD purchased an Auspex

N e t S e rver NS 7000/700 with 

290 gigabytes of storage capacity,

which will house all the data for their

major UNIX Systems. The single

NetServer will supply file services

for engineering design users, engi-

neering analysis users, finance users

and vehicle management system

software developers. In addition to

consolidating the division’s CATIA soft-

w a re data, the Auspex NetServer will

be used to consolidate all the divi-

sion’s analysis data and act as a hub

for an entire major UNIX Systems

backup strategy.

The move signals the first major

i n f r a s t ru c t u re change at Nort h

American Aircraft Division in consol-

idating data and backup.  “NAAD has

made a strategic decision to stream-

line our information technology

infrastructure by providing central-

ized file services for all our major

UNIX Systems,” said Richard L.

(Dick) Dement, acting director of

the division’s Southern Californ i a

I n f o rmation Systems. “We chose

Auspex  because of their products’

re c o rd of reliability and per f o r-

mance, and their ability to provide

NAAD with a level of data availability

we demand.” The division also will

be consolidating their NT data onto

the Auspex server.

According to Bruce N. Moore,

Auspex President and Chief

Executive Off i c e r, “The consolida-

tion of the commercial and defense

a e rospace industries has generat-

ed significant challenges to 

the merged companies from an 

i n f o rmation management and 

p roductivity perspective, which 

p resents Auspex with continued

o p p o rtunities. Auspex NetServ e r s

and high-availability software are 

optimally designed to assist 

companies consolidate data fro m

disparate and often under-p e rf orm-

ing servers to a single-point sourc e

of inform ation management.

Boeing NAAD joins the ranks of

many large manufacturers who

depend on Auspex technology 

to respond to ever-increasing 

t i me - t o - m a r k et p re s s u re s.” The

Auspex NetServer at the division will

be used to consolidate the data that

formerly resided on 40 workstations

and network file server systems.

Meeting the Data C o n s o l i d a t i o n
O p p o rt u n i t y
Auspex Selected by Boeing North American Aircraft
Division to Implement Its Data Consolidation Strategy
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Santa Clara, CA - October 26, 1996 -

Auspex Systems began shipping i t s

new enterprise-class network data

s e rver model NS 7000/700 that

nearly doubles the number of 

network connections and incre a s e s

network file system (NFS) thro u g h-

put by an average of 25%.

The company’s new flagship 

network data server features 

a double-wide backplane that

accommodates up to five indepen-

dent network processors and five

independent storage pro c e s s o r s ,

which accelerates N e t S e rv e r

t h ro u g h p u t . Network connectivity 

is nearly doubled to as many as 

30 Ethernets, or 15 Fast Ethern e t s ,

FDDI and ATM links, which 

dramatically increases thro u g h p u t

m e a s u red as NFS input/output

operations per second. This gives

customers a simplified single point

of system administration and 

delivers high-speed network applica-

tion respon se, even  when  

s u p p o rting hundreds of users.

“The driving force behind

Auspex’s product development strat-

egy is responding to our customers’

need for continuous data access.

Because we are committed to

i n c reasing system per f o rm a n c e

while maintaining the highest stan-

d a rds of re l i a b i l i t y, customers find

meaningful value in Auspex pro d-

ucts and support,” said Bruce N.

M o o re, Auspex President and Chief

Executive Off i c e r.  Moore stated

f u rther that the capabilities of the

NS 7000/700 are available to

Auspex’s customer base thro u g h

upgrades, pre s e rving their invest-

ment in server technology while

p roviding expanded per f o rm a n c e .

“The Auspex NetServer has been

the most reliable server that we’ve

had during the last four years and

we actually exceeded Auspex’s

uptime statistics,” said Steve

McCarthy, Manager of Data Center

Operations, Phibro Energ y, Inc. 

“ We can’t risk our entire business

on a server that isn’t reliable. 

If something goes bump in the night,

the Auspex server is the 

server we want.”

PRODUCT INTRODUCTIONS

Auspex Introduces New High-
Performance Model NS 7000/700
NetServer
New Flagship Model Increases Throughput 25% and
Doubles Number of Network Connections

A u s p e x  S y s t e m s

C E N T E R  
T H E  D A T A

C O N Q U E R  
T H E

W O R L D

Santa Clara, CA – March 26, 1997 –

When it comes to protecting 

i m p o rtant data, companies gained a

h i g h - p e rf o rmance, cost-ef f e c t i v e

solution in fiscal 1997 with 

the introduction of Auspex’s

D r i v e G u a rd .

D r i v e G u a rd, an embedded RAID 5

solution for Auspex’s NetServ e r s ,

p rovides mission-critical data secu-

r i t y, while saving customers up to 

45 percent of the cost of fully 

m i rro red configurations. Thro u g h

its per f o rmance, flexibility 

and unique hot-move feature s ,

D r i v e G u a rd sets new implementa-

t i o n s t a n d a rds for RAID 5, as 

c o m p a red to traditional software -

based solutions.

“ D r i v e G u a rd offers customers a

c o s t - e ffective a l t e rnative to mirro r i n g , ”

said Paul Giff o rd, Vice President of

P roduct Development at Auspex.

“Customers now have the flexibility

to prioritize their data and select the

most cost-effective method for p ro-

tecting mission-critical i n f o rm a-

tion. DriveGuard’s economical disk

p rotection eliminates the expense

associated with m i rro red disks 

while providing robust protection 

customers can trust for most of their

i m p o rtant data.”

“For our most critical 

data, we would prefer to mirror 

drives or utilize Auspex’s

S e rv e r G u a rd for maximum data 

p rotection,”said John Cooper, 

UNIX Senior Systems Administrator

at LSI Logic, Inc. “DriveGuard 

gives us an additional storage 

p rotection option for important 

data that we want to protect 

but can’t justify the expense 

of disk mirroring. This gives us 

an economical way to ensure 

continuous availability of 

information.”

D r i v e G u a rd delivers dramatically

higher perf o rmance than typical

s o f t w a re RAID 5 implementations

by of f-loading parity calculations

and rebuilds to a hard w a re - a s s i s t e d

disk controller level. The re s u l t i n g

p e rf o rmance is nearly identical to

m i rro red disks and rebuilds take as

little as 90 minutes. Customers can

use automatic rebuild or schedule

rebuild times and priority to maxi-

mize continuous data access 

and perf o rm a n c e .

D r i v e G u a rd’s flexibility a l l o w s

customers to prioritize pro t e c t i o n

on a file system basis or with special

system-wide hot-spare pooling. This

o f fers more economical pro t e c t i o n

for their most sensitive b u s i n e s s

data. Finally, D r i v e G u a rd of fers a

unique feature, called hot-move,

that a l low s r e c o n s t r uc ted 

h o t - s p a res to be physically 

moved to the failed drive’s 

loca t ion w hil e the  system 

is r u n n i n g and without

requiringa second rebuild. This sim-

plifies physical administration 

of RAID 5 arrays without affecting

data availability. As a result, 

customers can grow storage 

capacity and know that 

it is completely protected, while

D r i v e G u a rd meets the most 

d i s c r i m i n a t i n g continuous 

operation and administrative

demands.

“The addition of RAID 5 

to Auspex’s RAID offerings 

lets customers optimize for 

p e rf o rmance, availability  and cost 

on a per file system basis,” 

stated Gif f o rd. “File system 

flexibility means customers can 

tailor their storage configurations 

to meet their continuous 

data access needs. In addition 

to Aus pex ’ s  D at aG ua rd  

an d  Ser v e r G u a r d  s o f t w a re ,

D r i v e G u a rd re p resents another

example of our commitment t o

deliver comprehensive s o l u t i o n s

for high-availabi li ty data 

p ro t e c t i o n . ”

D r i v e G u a rd Software Lowers Disk
P rotection Costs up to 45 Perc e n t

HIGH-PERFORMANCE, HIGH-AVAILABILITY SOLUTIONS

PRODUCT INTRODUCTIONS
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Santa Clara, CA – April 15, 1997 –

Reflecting the company’s commit-

ment to provide cost-effective net-

work data management solutions

that ensure continuous data access,

Auspex introduced the new 

NS 7000/700 HA NetServ e r.

Bundled with the company’s 

distinctive DataGuard and

D r i v e G u a rd s o f t w a re pro d u c t s ,

Auspex’s flagship network data serv e r

delivers industry-leading continu-

ous data access.

“Auspex has been a pre m i e r

p rovider of high-availability solu-

tions,” said Joe Brown, Vi c e

P resident of Worldwide Field

Operations at Auspex. “The 

NS 7000/700 HA NetServer demon-

strates our intent to remain at the

f o re f ront of providing technology

designed to meet our customers’

need for continuous data access.”

R o b e r t Johnson, Manager,

Exploration and Pro d u c t i o n

Te c h n o l o g y, Apache Corporation,

one of the country’s largest inde-

pendent oil and gas exploration and

p roduction companies, commented

on the decision to purchase an

Auspex NS 7000/700 HA system.

“Aligning networking technology

with business strategy is key to our

company’s competitiveness. Staying

competitive directly impacts

Apache’s financial success,”

Johnson said. “Our ability to make

decisions quickly depends upon

high system reliability and availabil-

ity of data. Data drives our business

decisions and system downtime is

money lost.”

“ We were looking to expand and

optimize our computing enviro n-

ment,” remarked Johnson. “We

selected Auspex because their sys-

tems of fer the best price-perf o r-

mance server technology available

in the market today. NetServ e r s

have an excellent re c o rd of availability,

and the 7000/700 HA with Auspex’s

high-availability software and RAID 5

configuration provided Apache with

a higher level of system re s o u rc e

a v a i l a b i l i t y. ”

Auspex’s unique software off e r-

ing, DataGuard, is a fundamental dif-

f e rentiator because it protects file

storage and transfer against UNIX

or application failure. In the event 

of a UNIX failure, DataGuard 

allows the host processor in 

Auspex Introduces New N e t S e rv e r
Configuration Optimized For High
Availability
NetServer Model 7000/700 HA Bundles 
Auspex’s Unique Software Products for Industry-
Leading Continuous Data Access

“The NS 7000/700 HA NetServer 

demonstrates our intent to remain at the forefront of 

p roviding technology designed to meet our customers’ 

need for continuous data access.”

–Joe Bro w n

Vice President of Worldwide 
Field Operations

HIGH-PERFORMANCE, HIGH-AVAILABILITY SOLUTIONS

Santa Clara, CA – March 14, 1997–

Today Auspex announced

FastBackup, the highly scalable net-

work data management software ,

which sets a new best-of-class back-

up and re s t o re perf o rmance stan-

dard for network file servers with

D LT-based backup library technology.

Users can now achieve backup and

re s t o re throughput of up to 

100 gigabytes per hour cost-eff e c t i v e l y.

Superior performance such as this

will help businesses seamlessly 

protect corporate information.

“Our challenge is not only to pro-

vide the industry with power f u l ,

l a rge-capacity servers,” said Paul

Gifford, Vice President of Product

Development at Auspex, “but also to

o ffer storage management solutions like

FastBackup, AXXiON NetBackup,

and DLT libraries that eff e c t i v e l y

address our customers’ network data

management re q u i rements. FastBackup

is another reflection of our commit-

ment to continuous data access.”

FastBackup leverages Auspex’s

unique Functional Multipro c e s s i n g

(FMP) architecture that distributes

NFS workload to multiple, 

dedicated processors. Tr a d i t i o n a l

NFS server architectures experience

backup perf o rmance degradation

through congested CPUs or back-

planes that manage disk, tape and

network data traffic. FastBackup is

FMP-embedded software that over-

comes these issues by offering paral -

lel data transfers from disk controller

to tape without moving data across

the backplane. This yields best-of-

class backup and re s t o re perf o r-

mance with the most cost-effective

tape library technology.

“As network data volume 

continues exponential growth, enter-

prise environments and continuous

operation environments, in part i c u l a r,

demand comprehensive, high-speed

storage management,” said Steve

Colman, Director of OEM Relationships

for OpenVision Technologies. “Integrating

AXXiON NetBackup with A u s p e x ’ s

FastBackup results in a flexible, pow-

erful and fast storage ma n a g e m e n t

solution to protect larg e amounts of

data in the least amount of time.  This

gives customers protected data with

m aximized continuous data availability. ”

“ D LT libraries are the 

o v e rwhelming market leader in p r i ce-

p e rf o rmance and re l i a b i l i t y,” said

Chet Baffa, Vice President of Sales

and Marketing for ATL, a 

leading provider of DLT tape library

systems. “Auspex FastBackup

enables impressive per f o rm a n c e ,

driving up to 10 DLT drives 

v i rtually at perf o rmance capacity. 

This maximized library utilization

lets customers get the most out of

their ATL library products.”

FastBackup Sets New Backup and
R e s t o re Perf o rmance Standard

FastBackup leverages Auspex’s unique Functional

Multiprocessing  architecture, and yields best-of-class 

backup and restore performance with the most 

cost-effective tape library technology.

PRODUCT INTRODUCTIONS

Please Turn to Page A13
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the NetServer to automatically

reboot UNIX while the Auspex

N e t S e rver continues to deliver 

data and file services to its clients.

“Our NetServers are the only 

systems in the world to deliver 

p r i m a ry network data services when

the host operating system fails,” 

states Brown. Customers can also

run host-based applications on the

N e t S e rver with the assurance that in

the event of an application failure ,

data services continue uninterru p t e d .

DriveGuard, an innovative RAID 5

solution for high-availability data 

p rotection, is Auspex’s most cost-

e ffective f o rm of data security. It provides 

customers with the flexibility necessary

to prioritize their stored files so 

mission-critical data is always pro t e c t e d .

D r i v e G u a rd provides data security while

saving customers 45 percent of the 

cost of fully mirro red configurations.

The NS 7000/700 HA is backed by a

full range of support services, including

2 4 - h o u r, 365-day toll-free telephone assis-

tance by technical support engineers, a

single-step resolution process, and 

c o m p rehensive software media and docu-

mentation updates. “Our commitment 

to service and support ensures that our

customers realize the maximum benefit

f rom their investment in Auspex 

p roducts,” said Bro w n .

“We were looking to expand and 

optimize our computing environment. We selected 

Auspex because their systems offer the best 

price-performance server technology available in the

market today. NetServers have an 

excellent record of availability, and the 7000/700 HA 

with Auspex’s high-availability software and 

RAID 5 configuration provided Apache with a higher

level of system resource availability.” 

– Robert Johnson

Manager, Exploration and Production Technology
Apache Corporation

HIGH-PERFORMANCE, HIGH-AVAILABILITY SOLUTIONS

Auspex Intro d u c e s
New Configuration
continued from A12

“ C u rrent of ferings in the market-

place force customers with UNIX

and NT data management re q u i re-

ments to make trade-of fs,” com-

mented Paul Gif f o rd, Vice Pre s i d e n t

of Product Development at 

Auspex. “NeTs e rvices’ native imple-

mentation of NT’s CIFS 

file service protocol doesn’t suff e r

f rom the perf o rmance degradation

which is typical of emulation-

based pro d u c t s”. 

“ N e Ts e rvices delivers a 

complete, NT Server 4.0 network

e n v i ronment, including dire c t o ry

s e r vices, file security, and 

the remote administration feature s

that are essential for easy, 

t r a n s p a rent deployment into 

existing Windows corporate 

networks,” Gif f o rd continued. “And,

N e Ts e r vices relieves significant

o v e rhead burden for the enterprise

customer by eliminating the 

need for duplicate servers and for

per-client administrative burd e n s

such as PC-NFS installation 

and maintenance.”

Tom Bain, Principal and Dire c t o r

of Technology at BlackRock

Financial Management, comment-

ed, “NeTs e rvices will give us the

reliability and scalability we need,

and decrease the complexity of our

e n v i ronment by allowing us to man-

age our UNIX and NT data on one

consolidated file serv e r.  That’s why

we are in the process of placing an

o rder for the pro d u c t . ”

S a n t a C l a r a , C A - J u l y 1 6 , 1 9 97 -

Auspex today announced

N e Ts e rvices, the first product to

p rovide the scalability and re l i a b i l i-

ty customers re q u i re to manage

and share terabytes of NT and

UNIX data on the same file 

s e rv e r. With the introduction of

N e Ts e rvices, Auspex undertakes 

a major strategic initiative to

embrace NT for enterprise file

s e rving and extend its high-

availability network data access

and management solutions into the 

enterprise Microsoft Windows 

NT marketplace.

“ N e Ts e r vices re p resents a 

significant milestone in enterprise

computing,” said Bruce N. Moore ,

P resident and Chief Executive

O fficer of Auspex. “Until now, net-

work file servers for mixed UNIX

and NT environments forced the

enterprise customer to compro-

mise on perf o rmance. Auspex’s 

i n t roduction of NeTs e rv i c e s

reverses this tre n d . ”

He explained, “NeTs e rv i c e s

avoids the perf o rmance degradation

which characterizes competitive,

emulation-based of ferings. And,

N e Ts e rvices provides a fully imple-

mented, NT 4.0 network enviro n-

ment.  For the first time, NT and

UNIX clients will enjoy native 

p e rf o rmance levels while sharing

the same data files on a single, 

scalable, high-availability, and

highly reliable serv e r. ”

Enterprise-class customers with

a mixed UNIX/NT environment 

to manage will benefit fro m

N e Ts e rvices’ per f o rmance and 

ease of management while re a l i z-

ing significant reductions in 

cost and administrative burden, 

a c c o rding to Moore.  “NeTs e rvices 

p rovides our customers with an

unbeatable combination: better

total cost of ownership, and the 

ability to easily manage terabytes

of data, re g a rdless of the desktop

client type — U N I X or Micro s o f t

Windows 3.x/95/NT,” Moore said.

Auspex Launches NeTs e rvices _

New High-Perf o rmance 
“Bilingual” Serv e r
Windows NT 4.0 _Compatible Product Enables
Enterprise Customers to Share Terabytes of Data in
Mixed U N I X and NT Environments

N e Ts e rvices Product Feature Overv i e w

N e Ts e rvices adds support for the Windows NT 4.0 networking
e n v i ronment, allowing Auspex’s NetServer product family 
to be fully integrated into NT-based corporate network 
e n v i ronments. These features include:

• H i g h - p e rf o rmance, scalable, and high-availability network file  
s e rvices for MS Windows NT, Windows 95, MS Windows for
Wo r k g roups, MS Windows 3.x, and MS-DOS clients.

• I n t e roperability with MS Windows NT servers as primary or 
backup servers for NT client log-on validation and for file 
access across trusted domains.

• Administration based on MS Windows NT Server Tools, such 
as Server Manager, User Manager, and Event Viewer.

• Windows NT security at the user/group level, fi l e / d i re c t o ry 
access control, and network auditi n g .
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AUSPEX CUSTOMERS: AN ONGOING SUCCESS STORY

When Auspex turns its attention to a

market, it means business. A case in

point in fiscal 1997 was the seismic

i n t e r p retation area of the oil and gas

exploration industry. Two years ago,

oil and gas was not a significant por-

tion of Auspex revenues. But Auspex

identified it as one where the compa-

ny’s value proposition would be espe-

cially persuasive. By the close of fiscal

1997, oil and gas grew to appro x i m a t e-

ly 6% of total company re v e n u e s .

Auspex’s customer list now 

reads like a “Who’s Who” in the 

oil and gas industry. In fiscal 1997,

Shell U.K., Conoco, Unocal, Minerals

Management Service, Petro - C a n a d a ,

Total SA and Apache Corp. were

among a long list of new customers

that joined BP Exploration, Phillips

P e t roleum Co., We s t e rn Geophysical,

Shell Expro and Anadarko Petro l e u m

as Auspex customers. Shell U.K. was

the single largest customer in the oil

and gas business for Auspex in 

fiscal 1997.

A c c o rding to Auspex President and

Chief Executive Officer Bruce N.

M o o re, the company’s association with

leading exploration and pro d u c t i o n

companies is the result of a natural fit

of customer re q u i rements and Auspex 

t e c h n o l o g y. “Seismic exploration

re q u i res massive on-line storage

capacity and demands very high-speed

i n p u t/output during data interpre t a-

tion. Auspex NetServers are optimally

designed to manage and store data of

this complexity and size,” he said.  

“For oil and gas customers, the

key to long-term growth and pro f i t a b i l-

ity is quickly and accurately interpre t-

ing complex seismic data. Auspex

N e t S ervers significantly enhance data

access, which directly impacts their

ability to make critical judgments on

the productive potential of a given

site,” Moore said.

Auspex Ta rgets Oil & Gas Market 
Shell U.K. One of Several Major New Oil & Gas Customers

Santa Clara, CA – May 22, 1997 –

Auspex today announced that it

will provide advanced server 

technology to support Nort e l ’ s

Power Networks, which will deliv-

er an integrated networks envi-

ronment incorporating voice,

data, internet/intranet, wire l e s s ,

fax and video. Auspex’s high-

p e rf o rmance, high-availability

s ervers are crucial in rigoro u s

enterprise network enviro n m e n t s

such as those served by Power

N e t w o r k s .

“The Power Networks infra-

s t ru c t u re often will re q u i re the

h i g h - p e rf o rmance and scalability

that our products provide,” 

said Bruce N. Moore, President 

and Chief Executive Officer of

Auspex. “Power Networks will

demand very high re l i a b i l i t y, and

Auspex network file ser vers 

a re ideally suited to this type 

of demanding enviro n m e n t . ”

Auspex currently measures avail-

ability at 99.989%, the highest in

the  client/server industry.

F. William Conner, Executive

V ice Pres id ent,  Nor t e l

Enterprise Networks, commented,

“Our goal is to provide the 

integrated information infrastru c-

t u re that is essential in today’s

enterprises, in which customers

can use rapidly emerging 

technologies and applications.

Auspex’s advanced file serv e r

delivers the power, perf o rm a n c e

and reliability re q u i red by 

our customers.”

N e t S e rv e r s
Bring More
S t rength to
N o rtel’s Power
N e t w o r k s

Santa Clara, CA – April 8, 1997 – 

C o n f i rming the company’s view

that data consolidation will continue

to translate into the need for 

h i g h l y scalable, high-per f o r-

m a n c e s e r vers, Auspex today

shipped its first server with over 

2 terabytes of storage capacity.

The Gulf Region Division 

of Conoco Inc., a subsidiary of

DuPont, selected Auspex to store

and manage its seismic interpre t a-

tion and exploration data, along

with system implementation 

s e rvices from Landmark Graphics

Corporation. Two Auspex

N e t S e r ver model NS 7000/700

systems, protected by Auspex’s

D a t a G u a rd and DriveGuard

(RAID 5) high-availability soft-

w a re, have a total of 2.25 terabytes

of storage capacity.  With over 

1.5 terabytes of total additional

storage capacity, the systems also

have considerable untapped

capacity to accommodate the 

division’s anticipated gro w t h .

The NetServers, located in

Lafayette Louisiana, will pro-

vide data services for complex 

3-D seismic interpre t a t i o n

using Landmark Graphic’s suite 

of geoscience applications. In an

e ff o r t to improve data access 

and availability to appro x i m a t e l y

80 client workstations, and accom-

modate planned workstation 

and data volume growth, Conoco

is migrating from an existing 

data server to a high-perf o rm a n c e

and fa il -safe cent ralized

Auspex solution.

R o b e r t Moyer of Conoco 

said,  “Auspex’s NetServer was 

evaluated against other competi-

tive systems being used in 

our application environment. 

It not only had the proven 

s c a l a b i l i t y, perf o rmance and re l i a-

bility that would immediately

i m p rove our ability to access and

i n t e r p ret the data, but had the

storage capacity to meet our

f u t u re growth re q u i rements as

well.” Moyer also cited an

endorsement from an existing

Auspex customer in the oil and

gas market as instrumental in

Conoco’s decision to place the

o rder with Auspex.

Landmark Pro f e s s i o n a l

S e rvices will team with Auspex to

o ffer a complete solution designed

to optimize the Gulf Region

Division’s geocomputing infra-

s t ru c t u re, data and applications.

“Landmark and Auspex are

p a r tnering to of fer a highly 

reliable solution centered aro u n d

the Auspex NetSer v e r,” said 

Keith J. Johnston, Landmark 

Vice President of Pro f e s s i o n a l

S e rvices.  “Conoco will not only

derive the benefit of an enviro n-

ment in which applications, 

databases, networks, operating

and system software, and hard-

w a re have been optimized for

maximum end-user pro d u c t i v i t y ;

they will also realize a cost-eff e c-

tive IT model offering the scalability

to address their future re q u i re-

ments.” In addi tion to imple-

m e n t ation services, Landmark

will provide and configure the

“Common Access Interface” (CAI)

tool.  This tool will provide easy

and uniform access to geoscience

p rojects and applications. A single

graphical user interface will allow

users to select the application and

p roject of interest without incur-

ring the burden of per f o rm i n g

application-specific enviro n m e n t

setups or requiring knowledge of

w h e re on the network a part i c u l a r

p roject dataset may re s i d e .

Auspex Ships First 2-Terabyte System
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Santa Clara, CA – November 11, 

1996 – Auspex’s NetServer with

S e rv e r G u a rd is providing a high-avail-

a b i l i t y, high-perf o rmance solution for

N A S A’s space pro g r a m .

At the Mission Control Center in

the Johnson Space Center in Houston,

a multitude of mission-critical opera-

tions are perf o rmed. Every second

counts and manual intervention to

recover from system failures must be

minimized. In this enviro n m e n t ,

Auspex NetServers are combined

with Serv e r G u a rd to ensure continu-

ous availability of data re q u i red 

for a successful space mission.

S e rv e r G u a rd is an innovative software

solution that mirrors the NetServ e r s

and automatically delivers failover file

s e rvice even in the event of a cata-

s t rophic system failure .

“In designing the new Mission

C o n t rol Center, we faced the chal-

lenge of reducing costs while deliver-

ing a system that would be flexible,

safe and meet the demands of high-

risk human space adventure. Auspex’s

s e rvers and Serv e r G u a rd gave us the

tools to meet this challenge,” said Stan

Hutchison of NASA’s Platform and

Systems Services Gro u p .

With Serv e r G u a rd, the Mission

C o n t rol Center has multiple file sys-

tems mirro red between independent

Auspex servers.  Working from over

250 workstations in the operations

a rea, approximately 100 mission con-

t rollers have shared access to these

file systems, even if one server fails

e n t i re l y. The Atlantis Space Shuttle’s

recent rendezvous with Shannon

Lucid and the Russian Mir Space

Station was the first launch 

to use Auspex’s Serv e r G u a rd .

“A one-minute failover sounds 

simple, but a minute can be a lifetime

during a shuttle launch when you’re

going from ground to orbit in eight

minutes, and from 0 to 18,000 miles

per hour,” said Hutchison. “Auspex’s

S e rv e r G u a rd provided an automatic

two-second failover which we tested

and retested.  It proved to be a key 

factor in this very successful mission.”

“Auspex is committed to working

with our customers to ensure 

the development of  technology solu-

tions and their applicability 

to real-life situations. The use 

of Ser v e r G u a rd in NASA’s 

Mission Control Center reflects the

outstanding quality and reliability that

our products deliver in mission-critical

e n v i ronments,” said Bruce N. Moore ,

P resident and CEO of Auspex Systems.

“A one-minute failover sounds simple, but 

a minute can be a lifetime during a 

shuttle launch when you’re going from ground to orbit in

eight minutes, and from 0 to 18,000 miles per hour.

Auspex’s ServerGuard provided an automatic

two-second failover which we tested and retested. It

proved to be a key factor in this very successful mission.” 

–Stan Hutchison 

NASA Platform and Systems Services Group

NASA Deploys Auspex’s Fault
Resilient Solution in Atlantis Space
Shuttle Launch
Auspex’s ServerGuard 
Ensures NASA Mission 
Controllers Have Critical 
Access to Data

photo: Professor Andrew Davidhazy

AUSPEX CUSTOMERS: AN ONGOING SUCCESS STORY

Santa Clara, CA – April 28, 1997 – 

An incident in London dramati-

cally demonstrated the value of

Auspex’s NetSer ver with

S e rv e r G u a rd to Fuji Capital

Markets Corporation (FCMC).

“ S e rv e r G u a rd saved the day, ”

said Mark Maxwell, Vice 

P resident and Global Systems

Manager at FCMC in New Yo r k .

“A basic human error caused a

power interruption to our

N e t S e r ver 7000/700 located 

on the ground floor of the 

d a t a c e n t e r. The NetSer ver 

was forced off line, but a second

N e t S e r ver stationed in the 

basement took over immediate-

l y.” Maxwell continued, “In fact,

this is the second time our

London office has been ser v e d

well by Serv e r G u a rd.  In January

it was a street power interru p t i o n

that could have caused us 

p roblems, but Serv e r G u a rd 

p e rf o rmed well and we were

back up immediately. ”

“In a trading floor enviro n m e n t

like ours, time is money and we

can’t aff o rd for our traders to

lose access to information,” said

Maxwell. “ The derivatives 

market experiences market

s u rges during cer tain hours 

of the month. During these 

windows of opportunity we may

generate a large portion of our

monthly revenue. Our Auspex

s e rvers give us the high perf o r-

mance, and Ser v e r G u a rd 

p rovides us with the failover 

p rotection we need.”

As an industr y leader in 

managing market and cre d i t

risks, FCMC is committed 

to employing leading-edge 

technology to sustain its ability

to provide competitive pricing

and responsive suppor t to 

its customers. According 

to Maxwell, “Auspex is an inte-

gral par t of the systems 

technology that we rely on to

conduct our trading operations.

With Auspex, we’ve re a l i z e d

g reater perf o rmance, higher

a v a i l a b i l i t y, simplified systems

administration and incre a s e d

e x p a n d a b i l i t y. The NetSer v e r s

have pr ovided  us with

the built-in capacity to better 

manage gro w t h . ”

“Auspex’s systems pro v i d e

s t a t e - o f - t h e - a rt server availability

and reliability to our customers,”

says Joe Brown, Vice Pre s i d e n t

of Worldwide Field Operations at

Auspex. “Auspex’s NetSer v e r

with Serv e r G u a rd ensures timely

and continuous access to mis-

sion-critical data. By mirro r i n g

data at the file system level,

S e rv e r G u a rd provides high avail-

ability and disaster re c o v e ry with 

minimal network impact.

Customers, like FCMC, now

have an extra level of protection 

against catastrophic system and 

site failure s . ”

“With Auspex, we’ve realized greater 

performance, higher availability, simplified systems

administration and increased expandability”.
–Mark Maxwell

Vice President and Global Systems Manager
Fuji Capital Markets Corporation

S e rv e r G u a rd Proves Its Wo rth 
at Fuji Capital 
NetServer with ServerGuard Provides Dramatic Failover
Solution for Critical Financial Trading Operations
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Auspex Systems Receives Vehicle 
Design Center Certification 
from Major U.S. Automotive
Manufacturer
Auspex Designated the
Preferred Network File
Server in Auto Company’s
Vehicle Design Centers
Worldwide 

AUSPEX CUSTOMERS: AN ONGOING SUCCESS STORY

Santa Clara, CA – May  9, 1997 – 

Racing fans from around the world

will enjoy multimedia pre s e n t a-

tions of race coverage and 

historic Indy 500 moments on the

Auspex-based, Indy Racing League

(IRL) web site. A high-perf o r-

mance, high-availability Auspex

N e t S e rver model NS 7000/700 is

the network data server support-

ing the IRL’s new web site and will

enable the Indy site to house 

multimedia applications and 

other inform a t i o n .

“The Auspex NetServer is at the

h e a rt of the new Indy web site,

bringing race enthusiasts up-to-

the-minute information and the

kind of multimedia excitement the

web does so well,” said Bruce N.

M o o re, President and CEO of

Auspex.  “Because hundreds of

thousands of people will access

this web site; reliable, continuous

data access is critical. Our

unmatched level of re l i a b i l i t y

uniquely qualifies Auspex as the

s e rver of choice for this 

application. The high-perf o rm a n c e

and scalability of our pro d u c t

makes it an excellent fit for

delivering the large data files 

associated with such a complex,

multimedia site.”

“ We ’ re delighted to be involved

with Auspex in the implementation

of the IRL’s web site,” said 

F. William Conner, Executive Vi c e

P resident at Nortel Enterprise

Networks. “This project allowed

the IRL to take advantage of the

power of the internet. To do that,

we needed Auspex’s advanced 

data server to enable the site to

deliver its extensive content and

p rovide the multimedia excitement

of the Indy racing experience. The

Auspex NetServer has lived up to

the IRL’s site re q u i re m e n t s . ”

N o r tel Enterprise Networks

played a critical role in the launch

of the IRL’s web site. Nortel 

is  pr oviding  high- capaci ty, 

digital communications technology

integration for the IRL.

N e t S e rver Delivers Multimedia
Excitement to Indy 500 Web Site

Santa Clara, CA – August 7, 1996 –

Auspex Systems today re p o rted that its

complete NetServer 7000 product family

has been certified as the pre f e rre d

Network File Serving system in the vehi-

cle design centers of a major U.S. auto-

motive manufacture r.

The vehicle design center (VDC) 

c e rtification refers to a rigorous techni-

cal certification process, not only of the

qualifying company’s product, but of its

operations and financial condition.  A

VDC certification means that a pro d u c t

has been determined to be the best of its

class and is to be considered the pro d u c t

of choice based upon its clear techno-

logical advantages for a given applica-

tion. The NetServer 7000 family has

been designated as the NFS server of

choice where demonstrated availability

and throughput is critical. The automo-

tive manufacturer granting VDC cert i f i-

cation currently has 15 Auspex systems

with over 5 terabytes of storage capacity

deployed worldwide.  This includes 

9 systems at the vehicle design centers

in the metropolitan Detroit area, one 

of which is the largest M e c h a n i c a l

Computer-Aided Design (MCAD) site in

the automotive industry, with 5,000

employees and approximately 1,200

engineering workstations.  

In a large distributed computing envi-

ronment such as mechanical computer-

aided design, Auspex NetServers

i m p rove network throughput and avail-

ability while consolidating data and 

simplifying network management. “The

outstanding availability and perfor-

mance of Auspex NetServers was 

critical to our success in achieving 

vehicle design center certification,” said

B ruce N. Moore, Auspex President and

Chief Executive Off i c e r. “We are the first

new vendor to receive VDC cert i f i c a t i o n

f rom this particular company since 1987

and consider it a positive reflection, both

on our product and Auspex’s financial

s t rength and prospects for gro w t h . ”

F O RTUNE 1000 AND WORLDWIDE LEADERS
Representative Customer List

A E R O S P A C E  
A N D  A U T O M O T I V E

Allied Signal, Inc.

BMW Rolls Royce Aero
Engines

Boeing Defense and Space

Boeing North 
American Aircraft Division

General Motors

EDS Allison Transmission

Honeywell Commercial 
Flight Systems

Hughes Aircraft Company

Lockheed Missiles & Space Co.

NASA

Pratt & Whitney Canada, Inc.

SAAB Aircraft

SAAB Automotive

Siemens Automotive

Snecma Villaroche

C O M M U N I C A T I O N

Alcatel Sel AG
AT&T Corp.
Bell Atlantic
DSC Communications Corp.

Ellemtel
Ericsson Telecom
Fujitsu Telecommunications
Mannesmann Mobilfunk
Northern Telecom
Tellabs
US West

C O M P U T E R  
M A N U F A C T U R E R S

Amdahl Corporation
Compaq Computer
Dell Computer Corporation
Hitachi Computer Products, Inc.
IBM Corporation
Stratus Computer, Inc.
Tandem Computers, Inc.
Xerox Corporation

E N T E R T A I N M E N T  
A N D  G A M E S

Industrial Light & Magic
Sega
Walt Disney Imagineering
Warner Bros.

F I N A N C E  A N D  
B A N K I N G

Barclays Bank
Bear Stearns & Co. Inc.
BlackRock Financial 

Mgmt. L.P.
Caisse des Depots
Chrysler Financial Corp.
Credit Suisse First Boston
Dow Jones & Company, Inc.
Fidelity Investments
First Union
Fuji Capital Markets Corp.
Great-West Life Assurance Co.
Merrill Lynch
NationsBanc

Capital Markets, Inc.
Paine Webber
Swiss Bank Corporation
Union Bank of Switzerland

I N T E R N E T  A N D  
O N - L I N E  S E R V I C E  
P R O V I D E R S

CERFnet
Demon Internet Ltd.

Digital Express Group, Inc.
France Telecom Interactive
Flashnet Communications
Internet America
Network Solutions

N E T W O R K I N G

3Com Corporation
Bay Networks, Inc.
Cabletron Systems, Inc.
Cisco Systems, Inc.
Network Express

O I L  A N D  G A S

Amerada Hess Corporation
Anadarko Petroleum Corporation
Apache Corporation
BP Exploration
Coastal Natural Gas
Conoco Inc.
Enserch Exploration
Geco-Prakla
Minerals Management Service
Petro-Canada

Phibro Energy, Inc.
Phillips Petroleum Co.
Shell
Total SA
Union Pacific Resources
Unocal
Western Geophysical
Zilkha Energy Company

R E S E A R C H

FAW Forschungsinstitut
Fraunhofer Institute
Lawrence Livermore

National Laboratories
Los Alamos National 

Laboratory
Sandia National Laboratories

S E M I C O N D U C T O R S

Advanced Micro Devices, Inc.
Advanced RISC Machines
LSI Logic Corporation
Microchip Technology
Micron Technology, Inc.
Motorola, Incorporated

NEC USA, Inc.
Rockwell 

Telecommunications
Silicon Systems
Xilinx

S O F T W A R E

P R O D U C T S

Adobe Systems, Inc.
Avanti
Cadence Design Systems
Computervision Corp.
Dassault Systems
EDS Unigraphics
iXOS
Mentor Graphics Corporation
MicroCADAM
NeXT Computer, Inc.
Progress Software
Schlumberger Technologies
Sybase, Inc.
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Nasdaq: ASPX

( 1 )

( I N  T H O U S A N D S ,  E X C E P T  P E R  S H A R E  A M O U N T S )

J u n e  3 0 , J u n e  3 0 , J u n e  3 0 , J u n e  3 0 , J u n e  3 0 ,
F i s c a l  Y e a r  E n d e d , 1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6 1 9 9 5 1 9 9 4 1 9 9 3

Net re v e n u e s $ 2 0 2 , 4 8 6 $ 1 6 2 , 6 4 0 $ 1 1 5 , 6 2 5 $ 8 3 , 2 8 0 $ 7 3 , 5 0 8

Income before income taxes 2 4 , 3 6 2 2 9 , 5 9 7 1 5 , 9 1 2 9 , 7 8 6 1 0 , 0 4 6

Net income 1 3 , 4 2 0 1 9 , 8 3 0 1 2 , 4 1 1 8 , 3 1 8 8 , 1 2 6

Net income per share 0 . 5 2 0 . 7 7 0 . 5 1 0 . 3 4 0 . 3 6

Total assets 1 5 7 , 1 5 2 1 3 5 , 8 4 4 1 0 6 , 5 2 6 8 5 , 4 3 3 7 6 , 7 2 8

L o n g - t e rm obligations _ _ 1 5 9 3 9 9 7 9 9

(1) Includes the costs associated with the acquisition of Alphatronix, Inc. in the fourth quarter of fiscal 1997.  Exclusive of
these acquisition costs, earnings per share for fiscal 1997 would have been $0.81.

M ANAGEMENT’ S DIS CUS SION  AND  ANALYSIS OF F INANCIAL  CONDITION 

AND RESU LTS O F OP ERAT I O N S

R E S U LTS OF OPERAT I O N S
Revenues for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1997 of $202.5 million increased 24.5% over fiscal 

year 1996 revenues of $162.6 million.  To date, the Company has shipped approximately 2,100 data serv e r s .

The following table sets forth, for the fiscal years indicated, the percentage of total revenues 

re p resented by certain line items in the Company’s statement of operations:

Y e a r s  E n d e d  J u n e  3 0 ,  1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6 1 9 9 5

R e v e n u e s

Costs of Revenues

G ross marg i n

Operating Expenses

Sales and marketing

R e s e a rch and development

General and administrative

I n - p rocess re s e a rch and development

Income from operations

Other Income

Income before income taxes

P rovision for Income Ta x e s

Net Income

1 0 0 %

4 6

5 4

2 4

1 2

4

3

1 1

1

1 2

5

7 %

1 0 0 %

4 4

5 6

2 3

1 1

5

-

1 7

1

1 8

6

1 2 %

1 0 0 %

4 6

5 4

2 4

1 3

5

-

1 2

2

1 4

3

1 1 %

(1)

M A N A G E M E N T ’ S  D I S C U S S I O N  A N D  A N A L Y S I S  O F  
F I N A N C I A L  C O N D I T I O N  A N D  R E S U L T S  O F  O P E R A T I O N S
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REVENUES
P roduct revenue includes hard w a re sales of systems and upgrades as well as software license fees.

The Company recognizes revenues from sales of data servers to end users only when the pro d u c t

has been shipped, installed, and the customer has indicated a level of satisfaction with the pro d u c t ’ s

p e rf o rmance that meets or exceeds predefined Company standards.  Revenues from sales of data

s e rvers to distributors, integrators and OEMs, as well as product upgrade revenues, are generally

recognized when the product has been shipped.  Revenues earned under software license agre e-

ments with end users are generally recognized when the software has been shipped and there are

no significant obligations remaining.  Service revenue includes installation, maintenance and

training and is recognized ratably over the contractual period or as the services are pro v i d e d .

Beginning with the first quarter of fiscal 1998, the Company will change its revenue re c o g n i t i o n

policy such that revenues from systems sales will generally be recognized when the equipment has

been shipped. The reason for this change is to better conform its policies with industry practices.

The following table sets forth the principal components of the Company’s revenue (in thousands):

Y e a r s  E n d e d  J u n e  3 0 , 1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6 1 9 9 5

P roduct re v e n u e $1 8 2 , 5 3 3 $1 4 6 , 9 1 3 $1 0 4 , 1 0 2

S e rvice and other re v e n u e 1 9 , 9 5 3 1 5 , 7 2 7 1 1 , 5 2 3

Total re v e n u e s $2 0 2 , 4 8 6 $1 6 2 , 6 4 0 $ 1 1 5 , 6 2 5

Product revenue increased $35.6 million or 24% in fiscal 1997 as compared to fiscal 1996 and 

$42.8 million, or 41%, in fiscal 1996 as compared to fiscal 1995. These increases were attributable to

higher average system prices and increased sales of upgrades to the Company’s installed base.

Revenue from product upgrades, which primarily consists of additional processors (or upgrades of

existing processors), and memory and disk and tape drives, increased from the prior year as a per-

centage of total revenues to 41% in fiscal 1997 from 39% in fiscal 1996 and decreased to 39% in fiscal

1996 from 44% in fiscal 1995. The i n c rease in product upgrade revenue as a percentage of total re v-

enues compared to fiscal 1996 is primarily due to the expansion of the Company’s installed base,

demand from customers for increased storage capacity and the Company’s periodic pro d u c t

enhancements. There can be no assurance, however, that the Company’s product revenue will continue

to increase in absolute dollar amounts or at the rate at which it has grown in recent fiscal years.

The Company provides ongoing support and maintenance to its end user customers, 

distributors and OEMs generally under annual service agreements.  Service revenue as a 

p e rcentage of total revenues remained constant in fiscal 1997, 1996, and 1995 at 10%.

The following table sets forth the Company’s revenue by geographic area (in thousands):

Y e a r s  E n d e d  J u n e  3 0 , 1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6 1 9 9 5

N o rth America $1 4 2 , 5 3 6 7 0 % $1 1 0 , 1 6 3 6 8 % $ 8 5 , 2 5 1 7 4 %

Pacific Rim 3 1 , 7 5 9 1 6 % 3 6 , 2 2 9 2 2 % 2 1 , 3 9 0 1 8 %

E u ro p e 2 8 , 1 9 1 1 4 % 1 6 , 2 4 8 1 0 % 8 , 9 8 4 8 %

$2 0 2 , 4 8 6 1 0 0 % $1 6 2 , 6 4 0 1 0 0 % $ 1 1 5 , 6 2 5 1 0 0 %
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Revenue from North America  increased $32.4 million in fiscal 1997 as compared to fiscal 1996

and $24.9 million in fiscal 1996 as compared to fiscal 1995.  Revenue from Pacific Rim decreased

$4.5 million in fiscal 1997 as compared to fiscal 1996 and increased $14.8 million in fiscal 1996 as

compared to fiscal 1995.  The d e c rease in Pacific Rim revenue as a percentage of total revenue and

in absolute dollars in fiscal 1997 as compared to fiscal 1996 was primarily due to the re o rganization of

a major OEM part n e r, a delay in the introduction of Auspex’s model NS 7000/700 NetServer by that

p a rtner in Japan and weakness in the Japanese economy.

Sales of products and services to Intel Corporation (“Intel”) accounted for 10%, 10% and 15% 

of total revenues for the fiscal years ended June 30, 1997, 1996 and 1995, re s p e c t i v e l y.  Sales 

to America Online (“AOL”) accounted for 15% of total revenues for the fiscal year ended 

June 30, 1997.  Additionally, sales to Fuji Xerox accounted for 13% of total revenues for the f i s c a l

year ended June 30, 1996.  No other customer accounted for 10% or more of total revenues for

any of the three years in the period ended June 30, 1997.  In addition to direct purchases from

the Company, Intel or its affiliates have from time to time made significant purchases of the

Company’s products through indirect channels.  Intel, AOL and Fuji Xerox are not obligated 

to purchase any minimum level of products from the Company.  Accordingly, there can be no

assurance that sales of products and services to Intel, AOL and Fuji Xerox will not decline, e i t h e r

in absolute dollar amounts or as a percentage of total revenues, in future periods and that any

such declines will not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s results of operations.

GROSS MARGIN
The Company’s gross margin was 54%, 56% and 54% in fiscal 1997, 1996 and 1995, re s p e c t i v e l y.

Costs of revenues include material costs, manufacturing and service overhead costs, installation

and warranty expenses, obsolescence, the cost of spare parts and other related costs.  The

d e c rease in gross margins in fiscal 1997 as compared to fiscal 1996 was due to pricing on systems

sales and lower margins on service.  This was partially offset by a significant increase in software

revenue.  The impro v ement in margin in fiscal 1996 was attributable to engineering-related cost

reductions in successive new product designs, increased production volumes, and improved

manufacturing and service-related eff i c i e n c i e s .
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O P E R ATING EXPENSES
Marketing and sales expenses increased $10.4 million in fiscal 1997 as compared to fiscal 1996 and

i n c reased $9.6 million in fiscal 1996 as compared to fiscal 1995, and were 24%, 23% and 24% of total

revenues in fiscal 1997, 1996 and 1995, re s p e c t i v e l y.  The increase in absolute dollars is the

result of additional headcount in the N o rth American direct sales operations and the growth of

d i rect sales operations of the Company’s international subsidiaries. 

R e s e a rch and development expenses, net of capitalized software development costs, increased 

$6.6 million in fiscal 1997 as compared to fiscal 1996 and increased $3.2 million in fiscal 1996 as

c o m p a red to fiscal 1995, and re p resented 12%, 11% and 13% of total revenues in fiscal 1997, 1996

and 1995, re s p e c t i v e l y.  The increase in net re s e a rch and development expenses both in absolute

dollars and as a percentage of total revenues in fiscal 1997 as compared to fiscal 1996 was due to

the addition of employees and related project costs to support the Company’s new product develop-

ment eff o rts.  The decrease in net re s e a rch and development as a percent of total revenue in fiscal

1996 as compared to fiscal 1995 relates primarily to the increase in revenues.  Software develop-

ment expenses have been accounted for in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting

S t a n d a rds No. 86, under which the Company is re q u i red to capitalize software development costs

after “technological feasibility” is established.  In the fourth quarter of fiscal 1994, the Company ini-

tiated several software development projects which resulted in the capitalization of $0.7 million in

fiscal 1995 and $0.3 million in fiscal 1996. No amounts were capitalized in fiscal 1997.  The amount

of capitalized software development costs in any given period may vary depending on the exact

n a t u re of the development perf o rmed.  The Company believes that in order to remain competitive,

it will need to continue to make substantial investments in new and enhanced products, and antici-

pates that re s e a rch and development expenses will increase in both absolute amounts and as a perc e n t-

age of total revenues from current levels.

General and administrative expenses increased $0.2 million in fiscal 1997 as compared to fiscal 1 9 9 6

and increased $1.9 million in fiscal 1996 as compared to fiscal 1995 and re p resented 4%, 5% and 5% 

of total revenues in fiscal 1997, 1996 and 1995, re s p e c t i v e l y.  Although general and administrative

expenses remained generally flat in absolute dollars in fiscal 1997 as compared to fiscal 1996, the

Company anticipates that the cost of expanding infrastru c t u re including new facilities will incre a s e

in fiscal 1998 to support the Company’s  g ro w t h .

On June 30, 1997, the Company acquired all of the outstanding shares of Alphatronix, Inc.

(“A l p h a t ronix”), a market leader in the development and marketing of open-systems based storage

management solutions for a total purchase price of $7.7 million.  The acquisition was accounted for

using the purchase method of accounting.  A portion of the purchase price was allocated to assets

a c q u i red and liabilities assumed based on their estimated fair value.  The fair value of tangible

assets acquired and liabilities assumed was $0.3 million and $0.3 million, re s p e c t i v e l y.  In addition,

$7.4 million of the purchase price was allocated to in-process re s e a rch and development pro j e c t s

that had not reached technological feasibility and had no probable alternative future uses, which

the Company expensed at the date of the acquisition as a one-time non-re c u rring charge.  The

remainder of the purchase price, $0.3 million, was allocated to goodwill and will be amortized over

five years on a straight-line basis.  See Note 3 of Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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A l p h a t ronix’s in-process re s e a rch and development projects relate primarily to developing 

significant enhancements to the current product offering as well as introducing advanced new 

p roducts. The incomplete projects include a new user interface, enterprise management support, a

h i e r a rchical storage management function, database journalizing, database insertion, diff e re n t i a l

dataset re c o v e ry, and on-demand re s t o re ability. Given the uniqueness of the tasks and the technologies

involved, alternative future uses for these projects, apart from the objectives and economies of the

p rojects for which they are intended, do not exist.

The Company believes that the efforts to complete the acquired in-process research and 

development projects will consist of internally staffed engineering costs over the next one to two

years. These costs are estimated to be approximately $3,000,000 to complete the re s e a rch and

d e v e l o p m e n t. There can be no assurance that the Company will succeed in making commercially

viable products from the Alphatronix research and development.

OTHER INCOME
Other income and expense resulted in income of $2.4 million, $1.8 million and $2.0 million in fiscal

1997, 1996 and 1995, re s p e c t i v e l y.  Other income and expense includes interest income, intere s t

expense and foreign exchange gains and losses.  Interest income was $2.3 million, $1.8 million

and $1.7 million in fiscal 1997, 1996 and 1995, respectively.  The increase in interest income in 

fiscal 1997 as c o m p a red to fiscal 1996 primarily relates to an increase in the cash and short - t e rm

investments balances. 

PROVISION FOR INCOME TA X E S 
As of June 30, 1997, the Company had gross deferred tax assets of approximately $5.9 million.

Management has determined, based on the Company’s history of prior operating earnings and its

expectations for future years, that the deferred tax asset is realizable.  However, no assurances can

be given that sufficient taxable income will be generated in future years for the utilization of the

d e f e rred tax asset.

The provision for income taxes was approximately $10.9 million in fiscal 1997, $9.8 million in 

fiscal 1996, and $3.5 million in fiscal 1995, re p resenting effective tax rates of approximately 45%,

33% and 22%, re s p e c t i v e l y. The increase in the effective tax rate in fiscal 1997 as compared to fiscal

1996 is attributable to the fact that the Company has not provided any tax benefits related to the

w r i t e - o ff of in-process research and development expenses of approximately $7.4 million re s u l t i n g

f rom the acquisition of Alphatronix. Excluding the write-off of in-process re s e a rch and develop-

ment expenses which accounts for an increase of 10.5% in the effective tax rate in fiscal 1997, 

the Company’s effective tax rate was 34.5%.

Q U A RT E R LY RESULTS OF OPERAT I O N S
The following table sets forth selected unaudited quarterly financial information for the Company’s

last eight quarters.  This unaudited information has been pre p a red on the same basis as the 

audited information and in management’s opinion reflects all adjustments (which include only 

n o rmal re c u rring adjustments) necessary for the fair presentation of the information for the periods

p resented.  Based on the Company’s operating history and factors that may cause fluctuations in

the quarterly results, quart e r - t o - q u a rter comparisons should not be relied upon as indicators of

f u t u re perf o rmance.  Although the Company’s revenues are not generally seasonal in nature, 

the Company has experienced decreases in first quarter revenue versus the preceding fourth 

q u a rter which is believed to result primarily from the capital asset purchase cycle of the 

Company’s customers.
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The level of the Company’s operating expenses is partially based on its expectations of future

revenue.  The Company’s results of operations may be adversely affected if revenue does not mate-

rialize in a period as expected.  Since expense levels are usually committed in advance of re v e n u e s

and because only a small portion of expenses vary with revenue, the Company’s net income may

be impacted significantly by lower revenue.  The Company’s revenue increased each quarter in

fiscal 1997 as compared to the equivalent quarter in the prior year.   This increase was due

principally to increased sales volume or higher average selling prices of the Company’s products.

1997  Summary by  Quart e r

(In  thousands, except per share amounts) f i r s t  s e c o n d t h i r d f o u r t h y e a r

Net re v e n u e s $ 4 3 , 0 1 2 $ 4 9 , 0 8 2 $ 5 5 , 6 0 2 $ 5 4 , 7 9 0 $ 2 0 2 , 4 8 6

G ross pro f i t 2 3 , 9 1 2 2 6 , 6 4 5 3 0 , 4 5 8 2 8 , 4 6 3 1 0 9 , 4 7 8

Income before taxes 6 , 6 2 0 7 , 6 0 3 1 0 , 0 5 7 8 2 2 4 , 3 6 2

Net income (loss) 4 , 2 7 0 4 , 9 0 4 6 , 4 8 7 ( 2 , 2 41) 1 3 , 4 2 0

Net income (loss) per share $ 0 . 1 7 $ 0.19    $    0.25   $ ( 0 . 0 9 ) $ 0 . 5 2

(1) Includes the costs associated with the acquisition of Alphatronix, Inc. in the fourth quarter of fiscal 1997.  Exclusive of 
these acquisition costs, earnings per share for fiscal 1997 would have been $0.81.

1996 Summary by Quart e r

(In  thousands, except per share amounts) f i r s t  s e c o n d t h i r d f o u r t h y e a r

Net re v e n u e s $ 33,536 $ 38,003 $ 4 3 , 3 3 3 $ 4 7 , 7 6 8 $ 1 6 2 , 6 4 0

G ross pro f i t 1 8 , 2 9 4 2 1 , 1 6 6 2 4 , 2 0 2 2 7 , 0 1 2 9 0 , 6 7 4

Income before taxes 5 , 2 7 6 6 , 9 9 6 8 , 0 4 6 9 , 2 7 9 2 9 , 5 9 7

Net income 3 , 5 3 5 4 , 6 8 7 5 , 3 9 1 6 , 2 1 7 1 9 , 8 3 0

Net income per share $ 0.14            $ 0.18 $    0.21 $   0.24 $ 0.77

( 1 ) ( 1 )
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FACTORS THAT MAY AFFECT FUTURE RESULT S
This document includes forw a rd-looking statements relating to anticipated revenue growth, 

anticipated product introductions and perf o rmance in the Japanese market. Actual results could diff e r

materially from those contemplated by any such foward-looking statements due to a number o f

factors, including the Company’s ability to develop and deliver new products on schedule, market

acceptance of such products, the impact of competitve products and pricing, general economic 

conditions, and the factors set forth below.  The Company may also make oral and written 

f o rw a rd-looking statements from time to time.  Actual results may differ materially from those 

p rojected in any such forw a rd-looking statements due to a number of factors, including those set

f o rth below.  The Company undertakes no obligation to update such inform a t i o n .

POTENTIAL SIGNIFICANT FLUCTUATIONS IN QUART E R LY RESULT S
The Company’s operating results may fluctuate significantly from quarter to quarter due to a 

combination of factors.  These factors include the timing of orders, the timing of new product intro-

ductions by the Company or its competitors and the mix of distribution channels through which

the Company’s products are sold.  The Company generally realizes higher gross margins on sales

of systems to end users and on single system sales than on systems sold through distributors and

OEMs and on multiple system sales.  In addition, given the Company’s focus on highly configure d

enterprise-class systems, the loss or delay in a given quarter of a relatively limited number of 

system sales could adversely affect the Company’s revenues.  Historically, the Company has often

recognized a substantial portion of its revenues in the last month of any given quart e r.  Because

the Company’s operating expenses are based on anticipated revenue levels and because a high 

p e rcentage of the Company’s expenses are relatively fixed, a small variation in the timing of the

recognition of revenues could cause significant variations in operating results from quarter to quart e r.

I N T E N S E LY COMPETITVE MARKET
The market for the Company’s products is intensely competitive.  The Company experiences 

substantial competition, principally from Sun Microsystems, Hewlett-Packard Company and 

Silicon Graphics, Inc.  Also, EMC Corporation has recently introduced pro p r i e t a ry products to 

p rovide network attached storage.   In addition, smaller companies such as Network Appliance, Inc.

have introduced products at the low end of the Company’s target markets.  Most of the Company’s

competitors are better known and have substantially greater financial, technological, production a n d

marketing re s o u rces than the Company.  While the Company believes that the price/perf o rm a n c e

characteristics of its products are competitive, price competition in the markets for the Company’s

p roducts is intense.  Any material reduction in the price of the Company’s products without 

c o rresponding decreases in manufacturing costs and increases in unit volume would negatively

a ffect gross margins which could in turn have a material adverse effect on the Company’s business,

financial condition and results of operations.  The Company also derives a significant portion of its

revenues from sales of product upgrades to its installed base, including additional processors, and

m e m o ry and disk and tape drives.  Increased competition for the Company’s products that result 

in lower product sales could also adversely impact the Company’s upgrade sales.  In addition, 

decisions by customers not to increase capacity to their current systems could adversely impact the

Company’s revenues and results of operations.  The Company’s ability to maintain its competitive

position will depend, among other factors, upon its success in anticipating industry trends, investing

in product re s e a rch and development, developing new products with improved price/perf o rm a n c e

characteristics and effectively managing the introduction of new products into targeted markets.
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DEPENDENCE ON KEY PERSONNEL  
Competition for employees with highly technical, management and other skills is intense in 

the computer industry and is particularly intense in the San Francisco Bay Area. The Company 

has in the past encountered some difficulties in fulfilling its hiring needs and retaining key 

employees in this market, and there can be no assurance that the Company will be successful 

in hiring and retaining qualified employees in the future.  The Company’s failure to retain the 

s e rvices of key personnel or to attract additional qualified employees could have a material 

adverse effect on the Company’s business, financial condition and results of operations.

S O F T WARE PRODUCT RISKS
With the release of its DriveGuard and FastBackup software products along with current software

p roducts Serv e r G u a rd and DataGuard, the Company now markets software products in addition to

its line of network file servers.  The Company also expects to release enhancements and new fea-

t u res for these products from time to time.  Although the Company perf o rms extensive testing

prior to releasing software products, such products may contain undetected errors or bugs when

first released.  These may not be discovered until the product has been used by customers 

in diff e rent application enviroments.  Failure to discover product deficiencies or bugs could delay

p roduct introductions, re q u i re design modifications to previously shipped products, cause unfa-

vorable publicity or negatively impact system shipments, any of which could result in a material

adverse effect on the Company’s business, financial condition and results of operations.

NEW PRODUCTS
New product introductions by the Company or its competitors carry the risk that customers 

could delay or cancel orders for existing products pending shipment of the new products.  The

Company’s strategy is to continue to introduce new products and upgrades to existing products on

an ongoing basis.  There can be no assurance that the Company will not experience difficulties 

that delay or prevent the successful development, introduction or marketing of these products and

enhancements or that these new products and enhancements will adequately address market

re q u i rements and achieve market acceptance.  Any delays in the launch or availability of new 

p roducts could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s business, financial condition 

and results of operations.

DEPENDENCE ON ESTABLISHED STA N D A R D S
The rapid emergence of new or alternate standards such as NT which replace or diminish the market

acceptance of UNIX operating systems or NFS, on which the Company’s products are curre n t l y

based, could materially and adversely affect the Company’s results of operations unless the

Company is able to incorporate any such standards in the Company’s products in a timely manner.
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DEPENDENCE ON CERTAIN CUSTOMERS/DISTRIBUTORS  
For fiscal year 1997 and 1996, direct sales of products and services to Intel re p resented appro x i-

mately 10% and 15%, re s p e c t i v e l y, of the Company’s revenues.  In addition to direct purchases fro m

the Company, Intel or its affiliates have from time to time made significant purchases of the

Company’s products through indirect channels.  Also in fiscal year 1997, direct sales of pro d u c t s

and services to AOL re p resented approximately 15% of the Company’s revenues.  For fiscal year

1996, sales to Fuji Xerox, the Company’s non-exclusive master value added distributor in Japan,

re p resented approximately 13% of the Company’s revenues.  Intel, AOL and Fuji Xerox are not

obligated to purchase any minimum level of products from the C o m p a n y.  A significant re d u c t i o n

in product sales to Intel, AOL or Fuji Xerox would materially and adversely affect the Company’s

business, financial condition and results of operations.

DEPENDENCE ON CERTAIN SUPPLIERS
C e rtain of the Company’s products contain critical components supplied by a single or a limited

number of third parties.  While the Company has an inventory of these critical components, any 

significant or prolonged shortage of these components or the failure of the third - p a rty suppliers 

to maintain or enhance these components could materially adversely affect the Company’s 

results of operations.

RISKS OF INTERNATIONAL SALES; EUROPEAN AND JAPANESE MARKET RISKS 
During fiscal year 1997 and 1996, approximately 30% and 32%, re s p e c t i v e l y, of the Company’s total

revenues were derived from markets outside of North America.  The Company expects that sales

to the Pacific Rim and Europe will continue to re p resent a significant portion of its business. There

can be no assurance that the Company’s Pacific Rim or European operations will continue to be

successful.  The Company’s international business may be affected by changes in demand re s u l t-

ing from localized economic and market conditions.  In addition, the Company’s international busi-

ness may be aff e c t e d by fluctuations in currency exchange rates and currency restrictions as well

as by risks such as trade restrictions, increases in tariff and freight rates and difficulties in obtain-

ing necessary export licenses and meeting appropriate local re g u l a t o ry standards.  For example,

the Company has had to modify its products in minor respects in Japan to comply with local elec-

t romagnetic emissions standards, and must also comply with corresponding European Economic

Community standards. In marketing its products to the European Economic Community, the

Company also must face the challenges posed by a fragmented market complicated by local distrib-

ution channels and local cultural considerations.  For international sales, the Company has larg e l y

relied on distributors or OEMs, most of whom are entitled to carry products of the Company’s competitors.

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY AND PROPRIETA RY RIGHTS; PENDING LITIGATION 
The Company currently relies on a combination of patent, copyright, trademark and trade secre t

laws and contractual provisions to protect its pro p r i e t a ry rights in its hard w a re and software 

p roducts.  The Company currently holds six United States patents and has filed applications for

additional patents.  The Company has also filed applications for counterpart patents in foreign 

countries, including Japan.  There can be no assurance that the Company’s present or future 

competitors will not independently develop technologies that are substantially equivalent or

superior to the Company’s technology.  Furt h e r, there can be no assurance that the Company’s

patent applications will result in issued patents, or that the Company’s issued patents will be 

upheld if challenged.  Additionally, there can be no assurance that third parties will not assert 

intellectual pro p e rty infringement claims against the Company in the future with respect to curre n t

or future projects or that any such assertions may not re q u i re the Company to refrain from the

sale of its products, enter into royalty arrangements or undertake costly litigation.



A 2 6 AUSPEX A N N U A LR E P O RT 1997 YEAR IN REVIEW ❊  ❊  ❊

The Company’s adherence to industry standards with respect to its products limits the Company’s

o p p o rtunities to provide pro p r i e t a ry features which may be protected.  In addition, the laws of 

various countries in which the Company’s products may be sold may not protect the Company’s p ro d u c t s

and intellectual pro p e rty rights to the same extent as the laws of the United States. 

The Company is a defendant in various lawsuits and is subject to various claims which arise in the

n o rmal course of business.  In the opinion of management, the ultimate dispositions of these claims

will not have a material adverse effect on the financial position, liquidity or results of operations of

the Company.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
The Company’s cash, cash equivalents and short - t e rm investments increased $10.4 million 

as of June 30, 1997, compared to June 30, 1996, and increased $5.9 million as of June 30, 1996, 

c o m p a red to June 30, 1995.  The Company generated approximately $28.6 million, $16.9 million

and $9.4 million in cash from operating activities in fiscal 1997, 1996 and 1995, re s p e c t i v e l y.  The 

i n c rease of cash from operating activities in each year was due primarily to an increase in net

i n c o m e in each year. 

The Company’s principal investing activities consisted of the purchase of pro p e rty and 

equipment which were $16.4 million, $15.4 million and $8.1 million in fiscal 1997, 1996 and 1995, 

re s p e c t i v e l y.  These expenditures were primarily for leasehold improvements, equipment for

re s e a rch and development, manufacturing test equipment, office equipment and spare parts to 

s u p p o rt customer s e rvice contracts.  The Company currently anticipates capital expenditures of

a p p roximately $35 million to $40 million in fiscal year 1998, primarily for leasehold improvements, 

engineering, manufacturing and office equipment and spare parts support.  The Company also

used cash of $7.5 million, $1.3 million and $2.9 million for short - t e rm investments in fiscal 1997,

1 9 9 6 and 1995, re s p e c t i v e l y.

The Company’s primary financing activities included proceeds from the sale of common stock 

pursuant to employee benefit plans of $4.1 million, $5.0 million and $1.7 million in fiscal 1997, 1996 

and 1995, re s p e c t i v e l y.  In addition, the Company made principal payments on capital leases of 

$0.1 million, $0.4 million and $0.6 million in fiscal 1997, 1996 and 1995, re s p e c t i v e l y.

As of June 30, 1997, working capital was $105.4 million as compared with $90.9 million as of 

June 30, 1996.  The Company anticipates that its current cash and short - t e rm investment balances

and expected cash flow from operations will be sufficient to meet its working capital and capital 

e x p e n d i t u re re q u i rements at least through fiscal 1998.
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Years Ended J u n e  3 0 , June  30 , J u n e  3 0 ,
(In thousands,  except  per  share  amounts ) 1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6 1 9 9 5

R e v e n u e s

P roduct re v e n u e $ 182,533 $ 1 4 6 , 9 1 3 $ 104,102

S e rvice re v e n u e 1 9 , 9 5 3 1 5 , 7 2 7 1 1 , 5 2 3

Total re v e n u e s 2 0 2 , 4 8 6 1 6 2 , 6 4 0 1 1 5 , 6 2 5

Cost of Revenues

Cost of product re v e n u e 7 9 , 0 6 2 6 2 , 1 2 6 4 6 , 6 1 7

Cost of service re v e n u e 1 3 , 9 4 6 9 , 8 4 0 6 , 8 3 3

Total cost of re v e n u e s 9 3 , 0 0 8 7 1 , 9 6 6 5 3 , 4 5 0

G ross pro f i t 1 0 9 , 4 7 8 9 0 , 6 7 4 6 2 , 1 7 5

Operating Expenses

Marketing and sales 4 8 , 0 4 7 3 7 , 6 4 7 2 8 , 0 6 9

R e s e a rch and development 2 4 , 4 4 9 1 7 , 8 4 3 1 4 , 6 2 1

General and administrative 7 , 6 7 2 7 , 4 3 1 5 , 5 6 7

I n - p rocess re s e a rch and development 7 , 3 5 4 – –

Total operating expenses 8 7 , 5 2 2 6 2 , 9 2 1 4 8 , 2 5 7

Income from operations 2 1 , 9 5 6 2 7 , 7 5 3 1 3 , 9 1 8

Other Income

I n t e rest income 2 , 2 6 5 1 , 8 1 3 1 , 7 4 6

I n t e rest expense ( 2 0 ) ( 8 1 ) ( 5 5 )

Other income 1 6 1 1 1 2 3 0 3

Total other income 2 , 4 0 6 1 , 8 4 4 1 , 9 9 4

Income before provision for income taxes 2 4 , 3 6 2 2 9 , 5 9 7 1 5 , 9 1 2

P rovision for Income Ta x e s 1 0 , 9 4 2 9 , 7 6 7 3 , 5 0 1

Net Income $  13,420 $   19,830 $   12,411

Net Income per Share $     0.52 $      0.77 $      0.51

Weighted Average Common Shares and Equivalents 2 5 , 6 5 8 2 5 , 7 0 2 2 4 , 3 7 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

C O N S O L I D ATED STATEMENTS OF OPERAT I O N S
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J u n e  3 0 , J u n e  3 0 ,
(In thousands,  except  share  and per  share  amounts) 1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6

A s s e t s

C u rrent Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 2 5 , 0 5 6 $  22,169

S h o rt - t e rm investments 3 5 , 8 3 0 2 8 , 3 4 9

Trade receivables, net of allowances of $1,193 and $1,535, re s p e c t i v e l y 4 3 , 1 3 0 3 7 , 8 4 8

I n v e n t o r i e s 1 8 , 0 9 6 1 6 , 1 3 0

P repaid expenses and other 1 2 , 1 5 8 1 2 , 4 4 7

Total current assets 1 3 4 , 2 7 0 1 1 6 , 9 4 3

P ro p e rty and Equipment:

Computer and manufacturing equipment 3 7 , 8 9 3 2 7 , 8 5 0

System spare s 1 7 , 4 6 5 1 3 , 1 0 7

F u rn i t u re and fixture s 4 , 6 2 4 3 , 3 5 1

Leasehold improvements 3 , 0 0 6 2 , 5 7 3

S u b t o t a l 6 2 , 9 8 8 4 6 , 8 8 1

Less—accumulated depreciation and amort i z a t i o n ( 4 2 , 9 5 2) ( 3 1 , 3 0 4 )

Total pro p e rty and equipment, net 2 0 , 0 3 6 1 5 , 5 7 7

Other Assets 2 , 8 4 6 3 , 3 2 4

Total  assets $ 1 5 7 , 1 5 2 $ 1 3 5 , 8 4 4

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

C u rrent Liabilities:

C u rrent portion of capital lease obligations $      95 $      136

Accounts payable 6 , 9 0 6 6 , 1 6 5

A c c rued liabilities 1 2 , 2 8 0 1 2 , 7 1 2

Income tax payable 6 4 4 4 0

D e f e rred re v e n u e 9 , 4 9 1 6 , 5 7 8

Total current liabilities 2 8 , 8 3 6 2 6 , 0 3 1

Stockholders’ Equity:

Common stock, $.001 par value—50,000,000 shares authorized;

25,004,965 and 24,527,188 shares issued, re s p e c t i v e l y ;

25,004,965 and 24,360,507 shares outstanding, re s p e c t i v e l y 2 5 2 4

Additional paid-in capital 7 8 , 4 3 5 7 3 , 1 6 9

Notes receivable from sale of common stock - - ( 4 9 )

Retained earn i n g s 5 0 , 2 6 1 3 6 , 8 4 1

U n realized loss from available-for-sale securities ( 5 ) - -

Cumulative translation adjustment ( 4 0 0 ) ( 1 7 2 )

Total stockholders’ equity 1 2 8 , 3 1 6 1 0 9 , 8 1 3

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 1 5 7 , 1 5 2 $1 3 5 , 8 4 4

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

C O N S O L I D ATED BALANCE SHEETS
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U n re a l i z e d

Loss on

A d d i t i o n a l Available-   Cumulative

For the three years ended                       Common Stock        Paid-in           Notes     Retained    For-Sale Translation 

June 30, 1997                                          S h a res  Amount C a p i t a l R e c e i v a b l e E a rnings   Securities   Adjustment   To t a l

(In thousands, except share amounts)

B A L A N C E, J U N E 30, 1994 2 2 , 8 9 7 , 8 1 6 $ 2 3 $ 6 2 , 3 3 2 ( $ 3 3 4 ) $ 4 , 6 0 0 $ – $ 9 $ 6 6 , 6 3 0

Issuance of common stock

to employees 4 1 8 , 8 8 3 – 1 , 6 0 1 – – –                – 1 , 6 0 1

Repayment of notes re c e i v a b l e – – – 6 7 – – – 6 7

R e p u rchase of previously 

e x e rcised stock options ( 1 5 , 5 7 3 ) – ( 4 ) – – – – ( 4 )

Translation adjustment         – – – – – – ( 6 ) ( 6 )

Net income – – – – 1 2 , 4 1 1 – – 1 2 , 4 1 1

B A L A N C E, J U N E 30, 1995 2 3 , 3 0 1 , 1 2 6 2 3 6 3 , 9 2 9 ( 2 6 7 ) 1 7 , 0 1 1 – 3 8 0 , 6 9 9

Issuance of common stock

to employees 1 , 0 6 5 , 6 3 2 1 4 , 8 2 9 – – – – 4 , 8 3 0

Repayment of notes re c e i v a b l e – – – 2 1 8 – – – 2 1 8

R e p u rchase of previously 

e x e rcised stock options          ( 6 , 2 5 1 ) – ( 4 ) – – – – ( 4 )

Tax benefits related to exercise of

stock options – – 4 , 4 1 5 – – – – 4 , 4 1 5

Translation adjustment    – – – – – – ( 1 7 5 ) ( 1 7 5 )

Net income – – – – 1 9 , 8 3 0 – –           1 9 , 8 3 0

B A L A N C E, J U N E 30, 1996 2 4 , 3 6 0 , 5 0 7 2 4 7 3 , 1 6 9 ( 4 9 ) 3 6 , 8 4 1 – ( 1 7 2 ) 1 0 9 , 8 1 3

Issuance of common stock

to employees 6 5 2 , 8 5 9 1 4 , 0 9 7 – – – – 4 , 0 9 8

Repayment of notes receivable     – – – 4 9 – – – 4 9

R e p u rchase of previously 

e x e rcised stock options ( 8 , 4 0 1 ) – (10) – – – – ( 1 0 )

Tax benefits related to exercise of

stock options                                         – – 1 , 1 7 9 – – – – 1 , 1 7 9

U n realized loss on available 

for- sale securities       – – – – – ( 5 ) – ( 5 )

Translation adjustment         – – – – – – ( 2 2 8 ) ( 2 2 8 )

Net income                    – – – – 1 3 , 4 2 0 – – 1 3 , 4 2 0

B A L A N C E, J U N E 30, 1997 2 5 , 0 0 4 , 9 6 5 $ 2 5 $ 7 8 , 4 3 5 – $ 5 0 , 2 6 1 ( $ 5 ) ( $ 4 0 0 ) $ 1 2 8 , 3 1 6

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

C O N S O L I D ATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
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Years Ended June 30, June 30, June 30,
(In thousands) 1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6 1 9 9 5

Cash Flows from  Operating Activities:

Net income $  13,420 $  19,830 $  12,411

Adjustments to reconcile net income
to net cash provided by operating activities:

D e p reciation and amort i z a t i o n 1 2 , 4 3 5 8 , 8 8 5 8 , 0 3 0

I n - p rocess re s e a rch and development 7 , 3 5 4 – –

Changes in assets and liabilities:

I n c rease in trade re c e i v a b l e s ( 5 , 2 8 2 ) ( 1 0 , 2 9 5 ) ( 1 0 , 6 2 8 )

( I n c rease) decrease in inventories ( 1 , 9 6 6 ) 1 , 0 1 4 ( 4 , 5 1 3 )

( I n c rease) decrease in prepaid expenses and other 2 8 9 ( 8 , 1 7 4 ) ( 1 6 1 )

( I n c rease) decrease in other assets ( 1 , 6 8 7 ) 5 7 9 ( 3 , 2 2 5 )

I n c rease (decrease) in accounts payable 7 4 1 ( 1 , 2 4 8 ) ( 8 7 4 )

I n c rease (decrease) in accrued liabilities ( 4 3 2 ) 5 , 3 4 3 1 , 5 7 6

I n c rease (decrease) in income tax payable 8 0 3 ( 3 5 4 ) 5 , 1 8 5

I n c rease in deferred re v e n u e 2 , 9 1 3 1 , 2 8 5 1 , 6 4 7

Net cash provided by operating activities 2 8 , 5 8 8 1 6 , 8 6 5 9 , 4 4 8

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

P u rchases of held-to-maturity short - t e rm investments – ( 3 7 , 8 1 8 ) ( 4 4 , 2 2 8 )

P u rchases of available-for-sale short - t e rm investments ( 3 8 , 2 2 0 ) – –

P roceeds from maturities of held-to-maturity
s h o rt - t e rm investments – 3 0 , 8 5 8 4 1 , 3 4 8

P roceeds from sales of held-to-maturity
s h o rt - t e rm investments – 4 , 5 9 1 –

P roceeds from sales/maturities of available-for-sale
s h o rt - t e rm investments 3 0 , 7 3 4 1 , 0 4 8 –

Payment for Alphatronix, Inc. acquisition, net of cash acquire d ( 5 , 6 0 0 ) – –

P u rchases of pro p e rty and equipment ( 1 6 , 3 8 5 ) ( 1 5 , 4 0 5 ) ( 8 , 0 5 2 )

Net cash used in investing activities ( 2 9 , 4 7 1 ) ( 1 6 , 7 2 6 ) ( 1 0 , 9 3 2 )

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

Principal payments on capital lease obligations ( 1 3 9 ) ( 4 0 7 ) ( 5 7 1 )

P roceeds from sale of common stock, net 4 , 1 4 7 5 , 0 4 8 1 , 6 6 8

R e p u rchase of common stock ( 1 0 ) ( 4 ) ( 4 )

Net cash provided by financing activities 3 , 9 9 8 4 , 6 3 7 1 , 0 9 3

E ffect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash ( 2 2 8 ) ( 1 7 5 ) ( 6 )

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 2 , 8 8 7 4 , 6 0 1 ( 3 9 7 )

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Ye a r 2 2 , 1 6 9 1 7 , 5 6 8 1 7 , 9 6 5

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Ye a r $  25,056 $  22,169 $  17,568

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

C O N S O L I D ATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STAT E M E N T S

1   | O r g a n i z a t i o n

Auspex Systems, Inc. (the “Company”) was incorporated in 1987 in California and re i n c o r p o r a t e d

in Delaware in 1991 to develop, manufacture, market, sell and support a line of  high-perf o rm a n c e

UNIX multi-protocol network file/data servers for the technical workstation market. The

Company’s markets are principally in North America, Pacific Rim and Europe and include

customers in the technical and commercial computing market. See Note 9 for information on 

revenues by geographic are a .

2  | S u m m a r y  o f  S i g n i f i c a n t  A c c o u n t i n g  P o l i c i e s

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDAT I O N . The consolidated financial statements include the 

accounts of the Company and its wholly owned subsidiaries after elimination of interc o m p a n y

accounts and transactions. 

E S T I M ATES IN THE PREPA R ATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STAT E M E N T S . The 

p reparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles

re q u i res management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the re p o rted amounts of 

assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 

statements and the re p o rted amounts of revenues and expenses during the re p o rting period. 

Actual results could differ from those estimates.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLAT I O N S . The functional currency of the Company’s foreign 

subsidiaries is the local curre n c y.  Accord i n g l y, gains and losses resulting from the translation of the

s u b s i d i a r i e s ’ financial statements are re p o rted as a separate component of stockholders’ equity. 

REVENUE RECOGNITION. P roduct revenue includes hard w a re sales and software license fees.

Revenues from system sales to end users are generally recognized when the equipment has been

shipped, installed and accepted by the end user.  Revenues from system sales to distributors, 

integrators and OEMs, as well as product upgrades, are generally recognized when the equipment 

has been shipped.  Revenues earned under software license agreements with end users are generally

recognized when the software has been shipped and there are no significant obligations re m a i n i n g .

S e rvice revenue includes installation, maintenance and training and is recognized ratably over the

contractual period or as the services are provided. Beginning with the first quart e r of fiscal 1998,

the Company will change its revenue recognition policy such that revenues from systems sales will

generally be recognized when the equipment has been shipped. The reason for this change is to

better conform its policies with industry practices.
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CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS. Substantially all cash 

equivalents consist of investments in certificates of deposit, money market deposits, and municipal

bonds with original maturities of three months or less.  Substantially all short - t e rm investments

consist of municipal bonds which the Company intends to hold between three and twelve months.

The Company classifies its investments in debt and equity securities as available-for-sale in accord a n c e

with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 115, “Accounting for Cert a i n

Investments in Debt and Equity Securities.”  Securities classified as available-for-sale are re p o rt e d

at fair market value with the related unrealized gains and losses, net of tax, re p o rted as a separate

component of stockholders’ equity.  Realized gains and losses and declines in value judged to be

other than temporary are included in other income.

At June 30, 1997, the Company’s available-for-sale securities had contractual maturities that expire at

various dates through August 1998.  The fair value of available-for-sale securities was determ i n e d

based on quoted market prices at the re p o rting date for those securities. At June 30, 1997 and 1996,

the amortized cost basis, aggregate fair value and gross unrealized holding gains (losses) by major

security type are as follows (in thousands):

A m o rt i z e d A g g re g a t e U n re a l i z e d
J u n e  3 0 ,  1 9 9 7 C o s t Fair Va l u e Gains (Losses)

Available-for-Sale Securities:

Municipal bonds $ 4 8 , 6 5 3 $ 4 8 , 6 4 8 $     (5)

J u n e  3 0 ,  1 9 9 6

Available-for-Sale Securities:

Municipal bonds $ 3 5 , 1 3 7 $ 35,098 $    (3 9)

C e rtificate of deposit 6 1 6 1 –

Total investments in securities $ 3 5 , 1 9 8 $ 3 5 , 1 5 9 $   (3 9)

In fiscal year 1997, there were no significant gains or losses realized on the Company’s cash 

equivalents or short - t e rm investments.  One available-for-sale security was sold in fiscal year 1996

with proceeds of $1,048,000, providing a realized gain of $1,000 (the realized gain was calculated

using the ‘specific identification’ method).

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 1996, upon the Company’s re-evaluation of its investment portfolio, 

all of the Company’s securities were reclassified from held-to-maturity to available-for-sale for SFA S

No. 115 purposes.  During fiscal 1996, the Company sold, prior to maturity, securities pre v i o u s l y

classified as held-to-maturity with an amortized cost aggregating $4,362,000. Total proceeds fro m

these sales were $4,591,000, with total interest and realized gain of $229,000.
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S U P P L E M E N TAL STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS DISCLOSURES. The Company acquired 

c e rtain equipment under capital lease obligations at a cost of approximately $61,000 in fiscal 1995.

No equipment was acquired during fiscal 1997 and 1996 under capital lease obligations.  Cash paid

for interest during fiscal 1997, 1996 and 1995 was approximately $20,000, $81,000 and $55,000,

re s p e c t i v e l y.  Cash paid for income taxes during fiscal 1997, 1996 and 1995 was appro x i m a t e l y

$6,052,000, $15,256,000 and $1,073,000, re s p e c t i v e l y.  In fiscal 1997 and 1996, non-cash activity con-

sisted of $1,179,000 and $4,415,000, respectively from tax benefits related to exercise of stock options.

C O N C E N T R ATIONS OF CREDIT RISK.   Financial instruments which potentially subject the

Company to concentrations of credit risk consist principally of cash investments and accounts re c e i v a b l e s .

The Company’s cash investment policy limits the amount of credit exposure to any one issuer and

restricts purchase of these investments to issuers evaluated as cre d i t w o rt h y. Concentrations of

c redit risk in trade receivables is limited as a result of the large number of customers comprising

the Company’s customer base and their dispersion across many diff e rent industries and geographies.

INVENTORIES. Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or market, and include

material, labor and manufacturing overhead. Inventories consisted of the following (in thousands):

June 30, June 30,
1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6

P u rchased materials $ 6 , 3 8 2 $ 4 , 3 6 6

Systems in pro c e s s 7 , 8 8 5 7 , 0 8 2

Finished goods 3 , 8 2 9 4 , 6 8 2

$ 1 8 , 0 9 6 $ 1 6 , 1 3 0

Inventories contained components and assemblies in excess of the Company’s current estimated

re q u i rements and were fully re s e rved at June 30, 1997 and 1996.  Due to competitive pre s s u res, it is

reasonably possible that these estimates could change in the near term .

C e rtain of the Company’s products contain critical components supplied by a single or a limited

n u m b e r of third parties.  While the Company has an inventory of these critical components, any

significant or prolonged shortage of these components or the failure of the third - p a rty suppliers 

to maintain or enhance these components could materially adversely affect the Company’s 

results of operations.
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P R O P E RTY AND EQUIPMENT. P ro p e rty and equipment are stated at cost.  Depreciation and 

a m o rtization are computed using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives: 

Computer and manufacturing equipment 1.5 to 2 years

System spare s 2 to 3 years

F u rn i t u re and fixture s 3 years

Leasehold impro v e m e n t s S h o rter of the lease term or estimated useful life

S O F T WARE DEVELOPMENT COSTS.   The Company capitalizes software development costs 

in compliance with SFAS No. 86, “Accounting for the Costs of Computer Software to be Sold,

Leased or Otherwise Marketed.”  Capitalization of software development costs begins upon the

determination of technological feasibility.  The determination of technological feasibility and 

the ongoing assessment of the recoverability of these costs re q u i re considerable judgment 

by management with respect to certain external factors including anticipated future gross 

product revenues, estimated economic life and changes in hardware and software technology.

Software development costs capitalized during fiscal 1996 and 1995 amounted to $274,000 and

$729,000, respectively. No amounts were capitalized in fiscal 1997.

A m o rtization of capitalized software development costs begins when the products are available for 

general release to customers and is computed on an individual product basis and is the greater of

the amount computed on a units-sold basis or straight-line basis over the estimated economic life of

the product.  Amortization of software development costs amounted to $411,000, $220,000 and

$28,000  for the years ended June 30, 1997, 1996 and 1995, re s p e c t i v e l y.

ACCRUED LIABILITIES.  A c c rued liabilities consisted of the following (in thousands):

June 30, June 30,
1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6

Pa y roll, bonus and vacation $ 5 , 4 3 9 $ 6 , 0 6 6

O t h e r 6 , 8 4 1 6 , 6 4 6

$ 1 2 , 2 8 0 $ 1 2 , 7 1 2

NET INCOME PER SHARE.  Net income per share is computed using the weighted-average 

number of shares of common stock, and dilutive common equivalent shares from stock options

using the tre a s u ry stock method. Fully diluted net income per share is substantially the same as

p r i m a ry net income per share. 
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In Febru a ry 1997, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 128, “Earnings per

S h a re,” which is re q u i red to be adopted by the Company in its second quarter of fiscal 1998.  At

that time, the Company will be re q u i red to change the method currently used to compute net

income per share and to restate all prior periods presented.  Under the new re q u i rements for 

calculating net income per share, primary net income per share will be replaced with basic net

income per share and fully diluted net income per share will be replaced with diluted net income

per share.  Under basic net income per share, the dilutive effect of stock options will be excluded.

The calculation of basic net income per share for the years ended June 30, 1997, 1996 and 

1995 results in $0.54, $0.84 and $0.54 per share, re s p e c t i v e l y.  Diluted net income per share is 

substantially the same as the re p o rted primary net income per share .

EMPLOYEE STOCK PLANS.   Effective July, 1, 1996, the Company adopted SFAS No. 123,

“Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation.”  In accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 123,

the Company applies APB Opinion No. 25 and related interpretations to account for its e m p l o y e e

stock option and stock purchase plans and, accord i n g l y, does not recognize compensation e x p e n s e .

Note 7 of the Consolidated Financial Statements contains a summary of the pro forma effects to

re p o rted net income and earnings per share for 1997 and 1996 as if the Company had elected to

recognize compensation expense based on the fair value of the options granted at grant date as 

p rescribed by SFAS No. 123.

NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS.   In June 1997, the Financial Accounting Standard s

B o a rd issued SFAS No. 130, “Reporting Comprehensive Income,” which establishes standards 

for disclosure and financial statement display for re p o rting total comprehensive income and its 

individual components.  Comprehensive income as defined includes all changes in equity during a

period from non-owner sources.  The Company is re q u i red to adopt SFAS No. 130 in its first 

q u a rt e r of fiscal 1999.  At that time, reclassification of financial statements for earlier periods for 

comparative purposes is re q u i red.  The Company does not expect the adoption of SFAS No. 130 

to have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements.

In June 1997, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 131, “Disclosures about

Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information,” which establishes annual and interim 

re p o rting standards for an enterprise’s business segments and related disclosures about its products, 

s e rvices, geographic areas and major customers.  The Company is re q u i red to adopt SFAS No. 131

in fiscal 1999 and does not expect such adoption to have a material effect on the consolidated 

financial statements.
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3   | A c q u i s i t i o n

On June 30, 1997, the Company acquired all of the outstanding shares of Alphatronix, Inc.

( “ A l p h a t ronix”), a market leader in the development and marketing of open-systems based storage

management solutions for a total purchase price of $7.7 million.  The acquisition was accounted for

using the purchase method of accounting.  A portion of the purchase price was allocated to assets

a c q u i red and liabilities assumed based on their estimated fair value.  The fair value of tangible

assets acquired and liabilities assumed was $0.3 million and $0.3 million, re s p e c t i v e l y.  In addition,

$7.4 million of the purchase price was allocated to in-process re s e a rch and development pro j e c t s

that had not reached technological feasibility and had no probable alternative future uses, which

the Company expensed at the date of the acquisition as a one-time non-re c u rring charge.  The

remainder of the purchase price, $0.3 million, was allocated to goodwill and will be amortized over

five years on a straight-line basis.  Comparative pro forma information has not been presented, as

the results of operations for Alphatronix are not material to the Company’s financial statements.
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4   | L i n e  o f  C r e d i t

In November 1996, the Company entered into a revolving line of credit agreement with a bank

under which it can borrow up to $15,000,000.  The line of credit bears interest at LIBOR plus 1.5%

(7.3% at June 30, 1997) for increments in excess of $250,000 and at the bank’s re f e rence rate on all

other borrowings (8.5% at June 30, 1997) and expires on October 31, 1997.  At June 30, 1997 there

w e re no borrowings outstanding under the line of credit agreement. The line of credit agre e m e n t

contains certain financial covenants determined on a quarterly basis. 

5   | C o m m i t m e n t s  a n d  C o n t i n g e n c i e s

Facilities and equipment are leased under various capital and operating leases.  Rent expense was

a p p roximately $3,197,000, $2,564,000 and $1,823,000, for fiscal 1997, 1996 and 1995, re s p e c t i v e l y.

The Company did not enter into any new capital leases in fiscal 1997 and 1996.  Also during 

fiscal 1997, the Company entered into lease agreements for four buildings under construction in 

Santa Clara, California. The leases for these facilities commence in March 1998 and expire

in Febru a ry 2010.  In addition, the lease agreements contain three successive options to extend 

the lease terms for sixty months each.

As of June 30, 1997, future minimum lease payments under non-cancelable leases were as follows 

(in thousands):

C a p i t a l O p e r a t i n g
Y e a r s  E n d i n g  J u n e  3 0 , L e a s e s L e a s e s

1 9 9 8 $ 5 0 $4 , 0 9 1

1 9 9 9 4 6 5 , 4 3 1

2 0 0 0 – 5 , 2 6 3

2 0 0 1 – 5 , 1 1 9

2 0 0 2 – 4 , 9 4 1

T h e re a f t e r – 4 0 , 9 5 9

Total minimum lease payments 9 6 $ 6 5 , 8 0 4

Less:  Amount re p resenting interest (8%) ( 1 )

P resent value of lease payments $ 9 5

As of both June 30, 1997 and 1996, the cost of such leased equipment was approximately $1,401,000

with accumulated amortization of $1,401,000 and $1,391,000, re s p e c t i v e l y. 

The Company is a defendant in various lawsuits and is subject to various claims which arise in the

n o rmal course of business.  In the opinion of management, the ultimate dispositions of these claims

will not have a material adverse effect on the financial position, liquidity or results of operations of

the Company.
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6   | C a p i t a l  S t o c k

During 1994, the Company re p u rchased approximately 600,000 shares of common stock for

a p p roximately $3.8 million.  As of June 30, 1997, the Company has re s e rved the following shares of

authorized but unissued common stock:

Stock option plan 5 , 8 3 0 , 3 5 2

D i rectors’ stock option plan 1 5 9 , 0 0 0

Employee stock purchase plan 1 4 7 , 9 9 7

6 , 1 3 7 , 3 4 9

7   | S t o c k  O p t i o n  a n d  S t o c k  P u r c h a s e  P l a n s

The Company has two stock option plans, the 1988 Employee Stock Option Plan (1988 Plan) and 

the Directors’ Stock Option Plan (Directors’ Plan), and an employee stock purchase plan (The 1993

Employee Stock Purchase Plan).  The Company accounts for these plans under APB Opinion No. 25,

under which no compensation cost has been re c o g n i z e d .

Had compensation cost for these plans been determined consistent with SFAS No. 123, the

Company’s net income and earnings per share would have been reduced to the following 

p ro f o rma amounts (in thousands, except per share data):

N e t  I n c o m e 1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6

As Report e d $ 1 3 , 4 2 0 $ 1 9 , 8 3 0

P ro Form a $ 6 , 1 6 5 $ 1 6 , 9 0 4

E a rn i n g s  P e r  S h a r e 1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6

As Report e d $ 0 . 5 2 $ 0 . 7 7

P ro Form a $ 0 . 2 4 $ 0 . 6 6
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The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option

pricing model with the following weighted-average assumptions used for grants in 1997 and 1996,

respectively:  risk-free interest rates of 6.0 and 5.8; expected volatility of 69 and 66 percent; no

expected dividends, and an expected life of 0.4 years beyond the vest date for each year’s vesting

i n c rement of an option.

Since the SFAS No. 123 method of accounting has not been applied to options granted prior to 

July 1, 1995, the resulting pro forma compensation cost may not be representative of that to be

expected in future years.

In fiscal 1997, the Company off e red its employees the option of exchanging and canceling stock

options acquired from June 1995 through October 1996 for new options priced as of November 1, 1996.

As a result, the Company canceled 1,933,592 options at prices ranging from $10.75 to $23.125 per

s h a re and reissued the same number of options at the then-current fair market value of $10.25 per

s h a re.  Employees who submitted their option grants for repricing had their vesting schedules

amended by moving their vesting back three months or re s t a rting the vesting as of the new grant

date, depending on the date of the grant. 

The Company may sell up to 800,000 shares of stock to its full-time employees under the 

1993 Employee Stock Purchase Plan.  The Company has sold 218,684, 146,175 and 222,646

s h a res in 1997, 1996 and 1995, re s p e c t i v e l y, and has sold 652,003 shares through June 30, 1997.

The Company sells shares at 85% of the lower of the stock’s closing market price on the first or last

day of the six-month offering period.  The weighted average fair value of shares sold in 1997 and

1996, re s p e c t i v e l y, was $9.00 and $11.70. 

The Company may grant up to 10,000,000 shares under the 1988 Plan.  The Company has granted

options on 8,178,225 shares (net of lapsed and terminated options) through June 30, 1997.  The

option exercise price is not less than 100% of the fair value of the shares on the date of grant,

except that non-statutory options may be granted at 85% of such fair value.  The 1988 Plan options

a re fully vested after five years and expire after ten years.  

The Company may grant options for up to 175,000 shares under the Directors’ Plan.  The Company

granted options on 152,000 shares through June 30, 1997.  The options’ exercise price equals the

closing price of the stock on the day of the grant.  The options are fully vested after four years and

e x p i re after ten years.
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A summary of the status of the Company’s two stock option plans at June 30, 1997, 1996 and 1995

incorporating changes during the years then-ended is presented in the table and narrative below

( s h a re amounts in thousands):

1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6 1 9 9 5

Weighted Avg.       Weighted Avg.    Weighted Avg. 

Year Ended June 30 ,

S h a res    Exercise Price S h a res    Exercise Price     Shares    Exercise Price  

Outstanding at beginning 

4,088 $10.56 3,914 $ 5.86 3,011 $ 4.11of year

G r a n t e d 3,574 $10.86 1,679 $16.83 1,572 $ 8.63

E x e rc i s e d ( 4 3 4 ) $  4.85 ( 9 1 8 ) $  3.28 ( 1 9 6 ) $ 2 . 3 5

C a n c e l l e d ( 3 , 1 4 8 ) $13 . 6 6 ( 5 8 7 ) $ 8.47              ( 4 7 3 ) $ 5 . 2 6

Outstanding at year end 4,080           $  9.07 4 , 0 8 8 $ 1 0 . 5 6 3 , 9 1 4 $ 5 . 8 6

E x e rcisable end of year 1,145         $  7.21 1,101        $  5.31 1 , 5 3 1 $ 2 . 8 0

Weighted fair value per 

option granted $ 3 . 5 0 $8.46 

OPTIONS OUTSTA N D I N G OPTIONS EXERCISABLE

Weighted Average        Weighted    Weighted 

Year Ended June 30, 1997 R e m a i n i n g Average Av e r a g e

Range of Exercise Prices                  Number Ye a r s E x e rcise Price Number          Exercise Price

$ 0.25--$ 7.06 817 6.30 $ 4.85 576 $ 4.35

$ 7.13--$ 9.88 561 8.49 $ 8.19 119 $ 8.58

$ 10.25--$ 10.25 1,844 9.35 $ 10.25 254 $ 10.25

$ 10.38--$ 12.75 830 8.66 $ 11.00 193 $ 10.77

$ 12.93--$ 20.38 28 8.90 $ 14.66 3 $ 15.05

$ 0.25--$ 20.38 4,080 8.48 $ 9.07 1,145 $ 7.21

NOTES RECEIVABLE FROM EMPLOYEES.    The Company had received as consideration fro m

c e rtain officers of the Company pro m i s s o ry notes in connection with the exercise of stock options.

These notes bore interest at rates between 5.57% and 6.69% and matured at various dates through

April 1998.  As of June 30, 1997, all outstanding notes were repaid.

STOCKHOLDER RIGHTS PLAN.    During 1995, the Company established a stock purchase rights

plan (the Rights Plan), under which stockholders may be entitled to purchase stock in the Company,

or in an acquirer of the Company at a discounted price in the event of cert a i n e ff o rts to a c q u i re 

c o n t rol of the Company.  The rights expire on the earliest of (a) April 19, 2005, (b) exchange o r

redemption of the rights pursuant to the Rights Plan, or (c) consummation of a merger or consolidation.
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8   | I n c o m e  T a x e s

The provision for income taxes consisted of the following (in thousands):

Y e a r s  E n d e d  J u n e  3 0 , 1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6 1 9 9 5  

C u rre n t :

F e d e r a l $ 8 , 3 7 1 $ 1 0 , 3 1 9 $ 4,972

S t a t e 1 , 2 9 7 1 , 7 3 9 1 , 3 6 5

9 , 6 6 8 1 2 , 0 5 8 6 , 3 3 7

D e f e rred (Pre p a i d ) :

F e d e r a l 1 , 0 8 3 (2 , 0 3 9 ) ( 2 , 2 8 1 )

S t a t e 1 9 1 ( 2 5 2 ) ( 5 5 5 )

1 , 2 7 4 ( 2 , 2 9 1 ) ( 2 , 8 3 6 )

Net tax pro v i s i o n $ 1 0 , 9 4 2 $  9,767 $ 3 , 5 0 1

The provision for income taxes is reconciled with the Federal statutory rate as follows (in thousands): 

Y e a r s  E n d e d  J u n e  3 0 , 1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6 1 9 9 5

P rovision computed at federal statutory rate $ 8 , 5 2 6 $ 1 0 , 3 5 9 $ 5,569

State taxes, net of federal tax benefit 1 , 0 7 8 1 , 4 8 7 1 , 0 5 9

Change in valuation allowance – – ( 2 , 2 6 1 )

R e s e a rch and development and other cre d i t s ( 6 5 0 ) ( 7 0 0 ) ( 6 5 5 )

I n - p rocess re s e a rch and development write-off 2 , 1 8 0 – –

FSC commission ( 7 4 6 ) ( 8 7 1 ) ( 3 8 1 )

F o reign taxes and other 5 5 4 ( 5 0 8 ) 1 7 0

Net tax pro v i s i o n $10,942 $  9,767 $ 3,501

Net effective tax rate 4 5% 3 3% 2 2%

The components of the net deferred income tax asset are as follows (in thousands): 

J u n e  3 0 , J u n e  3 0 ,

1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6

D e p reciation and asset basis dif f e re n c e s $ 1 , 7 3 9 $ 2 , 0 3 0

A c c rued vacation 7 2 8 6 2 9

I n v e n t o ry re s e rv e s 1 , 8 0 6 2 , 0 4 1

Other re s e rves and accruals, not currently deductible for tax purposes 1 , 5 5 9 2 , 0 9 2

State taxes, not currently deductible for federal tax purposes 4 0 9 3 8 6

O t h e r ( 3 3 7 ) 7

Net deferred income tax asset $ 5 , 9 0 4 $ 7 , 1 8 5
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9   | I n d u s t r y  S e g m e n t ,  G e o g r a p h i c  a n d  C u s t o m e r  I n f o r m a t i o n

The Company operates in a single industry segment, the design and manufacture of high-perf o r-

mance UNIX multi-protocol network file/data servers for the technical workstation market. 

E x p o rt revenues consisted of the following (in thousands): 

Y e a r s  E n d e d  J u n e  3 0 , 1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6 1 9 9 5

Pacific Rim $ 3 1 , 7 5 9 $ 3 6 , 2 2 9 $2 1 , 3 9 0

E u ro p e 2 8 , 1 9 1 1 6 , 2 4 8 8 , 9 8 4

C a n a d a 6 , 7 9 0 5 , 9 8 6 3 , 2 0 1

Total export re v e n u e s $6 6 , 7 4 0 $5 8 , 4 6 3 $ 3 3 , 5 7 5

P e rcentage of total re v e n u e s 3 3 % 3 6 % 2 9 %

One customer accounted for 10%, 10%  and 15% of total revenues in fiscal 1997, 1996 and 1995, re s p e c t i v e l y.

One other customer accounted for 15% of total revenues in fiscal 1997. Another customer accounted

for 13% of total revenues in fiscal 1996. No other customers accounted for 10% or more of total

revenues in these years.  

R E P O RT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTA N T S

To Auspex Systems, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Auspex Systems, Inc. 

(a Delaware corporation) and subsidiaries as of June 30, 1997 and 1996, and the related statements of opera-

tions, stockholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended June 30, 1997.

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management.  Our responsibility is to

e x p ress an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards.  Those s t a n d a rd s

re q u i re that we plan and perf o rm the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial s t a t e-

ments are free of material misstatement.  An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence support i n g

the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.  An audit also includes assessing the accounting

principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial

statement presentation.  We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 

financial position of Auspex Systems, Inc. and subsidiaries as of June 30, 1997 and 1996, and the results of

their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended June 30, 1997 in conform i t y

with generally accepted accounting principles.

A R T H U R  A N D E R S E N  L L P

San Jose, Californ i a

July 28, 1997
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C O R P O R ATE INFORMAT I O N

Board of Directors

Bruce N. Moor e

P resident and Chief Executive Off i c e r

R. Stephen Cheheyl

Director
Auspex Systems, Inc.

W. Frank King

P resident and Chief Executive Off i c e r
PSW Technologies Inc.

David F. Marquardt

General Partner
August Capital

Corporate Officers

Bruce N. Moor e

P resident and Chief Executive Off i c e r

Joseph G. Brown

Vice President 
Worldwide Field Operations 

Dennis E. Daniels

Vice President 
Customer Satisfaction

Paul R. Giffor d

Vice President 
Product Development

Dorothy Krier

Vice President 
Human Resources

Russell M. Lait

Vice President 
Operations

Frederick A. Nervo

Vice President and 
General Counsel

Kent L. Robertson

Vice President, Finance and
Chief Financial Officer

Michael B. Stevens

Vice President 
North American Sales

P r o f i l e

Auspex Systems helps customers speed the delivery of network data

t h roughout the organization. The company’s expertise in network 

infrastructures and network-based applications helps customers a c h i e v e

continuous, shared access to network data.

As a market leader, Auspex provides high-performance network file

s e rvers and high-availability, enterprise data management software

s o l u t i o n s for storing, serving and managing multiple terabytes of 

network data.  The company’s products of fer robust, cost-ef fective 

solutions for client/server environments.

Auspex serves the Fortune 1000 and leading worldwide organizations,

including customers in the software development, oil and gas, 

communication, semiconductor, aerospace, automotive, financial 

services and internet service industries.

Founded in 1987, Auspex is headquartered in Santa Clara, California.

Auspex employs approximately 600 people, with sales and support

offices worldwide.

On June 30, 1997, Auspex Systems acquired Alphatronix, Inc. of

Research Triangle Park, North Carolina.  Alphatronix, a wholly owned

subsidiary of Auspex, has expertise in developing scalable, high-

availability enterprise-class data management software solutions.

Auspex’s Common Stock is quoted on the Nasdaq National Market

System under the symbol ASPX.

© 1997 Auspex Systems, Inc. Auspex is a re g i s t e red trademark 

o f Auspex Systems, Inc. Key aspects of Auspex’s Functional

Multiprocessing architecture are protected under U.S. patents

#5,163,131; #5,175,825; #5,355,453; #5,388,231 and #5,485,579.

NetServer, DataGuard, ServerGuard, FastBackup, DriveGuard and

NeTservices are trademarks of Auspex Systems, Inc. Inspire

is a registered trademark of Alphatronix, Inc. All other trademarks 

used herein are the properties of their respective owners. 
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A u s p e x  S y s t e m s F i s c a l 1 9 9 7 F i s c a l 1 9 9 6

h i g h         l o w h i g h l o w

First Quarter $  17.00 $ 10.00 $ 18.25 $ 11.375

Second Quarter $ 15.50 $  10.125     $ 18.25 $ 13.375

Third Quarter $ 14.75 $  10.625 $ 21.00 $ 14.00

Fourth Quarter $  13.125 $ 7.50 $ 24.625 $ 14.75

Transfer Agent and Registrar

Bank Boston, NA

P.O. Box 8040, Boston, Massachusetts 02266

Legal Counsel

Wilson, Sonsini, Goodrich & Rosati

650 Page Mill Road, Palo Alto, California 94304-1050

Accountants

Arthur Andersen LLP

Suite 1500, River Park Tower

333 West San Carlos Street, San Jose, California 95110-2710

Corporate Headquarters

5200 Great America Parkway, Santa Clara, California 95054

Phone (408) 986-2000, Fax (408) 986-2020

www.auspex.com

Form 10-K

The company files an Annual Report with the Securities & Exchange Commission on Form 10-K, pursuant

to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.  Stockholders may obtain a copy of this report without cost by writ-

ing to Investor Relations, Auspex Systems, Inc., 5200 Great America Parkway, Santa Clara, California 95054.

Annual Meeting

The annual meeting of stockholders will be held at 9:00 a.m., Thursday, November 20, 1997 at the Santa

Clara Convention Center, Conference Room 207, 5001 Great America Parkway, Santa Clara, California.

Stock Information

Auspex Systems, Inc. Common Stock is quoted on the Nasdaq National Market System under the symbol

ASPX.  The following table sets forth the range of high and low closing sales prices for the quarters indicated.

The Company had 698 stockholders of re c o rd as of September 10, 1997.  The Company has not to date paid

cash dividends on its capital stock.  The Company currently intends to retain any earnings for use within its

business and does not anticipate paying any cash dividends in the foreseeable future .


